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- The strength of our brand, the resilience of our reseller channel and the
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Financial Highlights

For the year ended 30 September 2000

96 97 98 99 00 96 97 98 99 00

Turnover (£mj} Profit befare tax (Emy) Earnings per share (pence)

Sage is the leading supplier of business management software and related
croducts and services to the small to medium-sized business community.

sheer scale of our customer base continue to provide us with significant
competitive advantage. We remain committed both to seeking out new

ways of managing our existing businesses bet’cer and continuing the ‘
international expansion of the Group through acquisition. In doing so,

we will continue to drive growth of revenue, market share and profitability.

increasingly, our customers are recognising that the Internet represents
a significant opportunity for their businesses to find new customers,
increase revenues, reduce costs and improve efficiencies. in response to
this demand, we have developed a broad range of internet producis and
services, from easy to use website and webshop creation tools toc more

sophisticated e-business solutions. We believe that over the long term the
internet provides Sage with significant opportunities for growth.

The Sage Group plc 1
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Chairman’s and Chief Executive’s Reviéw

In a challenging year for our industry, Sage has
continued to experience significant growth with
turnover up 34%, operating profit up 40%, profit
before taxation up 46% and earnings per share
up 40%.

Market overview

Over the past few years our industry has
benefited from sustained levels of growth in
sales of new software as more and more small
to medium-sized businesses (SMEs) have taken
the decision to computerise their accounting
systems. During the calendar year 1999, growth
rates increased further in direct response to a
very high level of demand for Y2K compliant
products. This abnormally high level of demand
had the effect of bringing forward upgrade
decisions that otherwise would have been made
later in the cycle. The direct consequence of this
acceleration of demand into 1999 was a much
more difficult trading environment in 2000,
particularly for software sales.

During the year 2000, the entry level market
benefited from the continuing emergence of new
business start-ups. At the high end of the SME
market, larger companies, having upgraded to

- Y2K solutions well before December 1999,
-started to re-invest in IT systems.

iln the mid-market, however, market conditions

‘were particularly challenging. Companies in

-this segment of the market tended to invest

‘substantial sums in 1999, and in many cases

'borrowed' budgets from 2000.

* Another factor affecting the market environment
* in 2000 has been the fact that our customers,

in the post Y2K era, are taking longer to reach
a decision on which software solution to buy.

Historically customers bought accounting and
payroll software and perhaps some additional
modules in order to computerise the basic
processes within the business. But today things
are more complicated.

Customers want to be confident, for example,
that e-commerce and customer relationship
management (CRM) applications will integrate
seamlessly to their accounting systems, and

2 The Sage Group plc

they are keen to investigate the degree to which
their accounting systems can scale as their
businesses grow. They want to know the extent
to which their systems can be customised to
meet their particular needs, and whether or not
their accounting systems support industry-
specific vertical applications.

Furthermore, more people in the organisation -
want to have a say in the process. Sales,
marketing, IT, HR, finance, manufacturing,
logistics and planning all want to get involved
and influence the eventual outcome. All this
takes time, and is the main reason behind the
fact that purchase cycles are longer than they
have been in the past.

- Sage in 2000

We were well positioned to respond to market
conditions in 2000. Firstly, our broad portfolio
of products and services is designed to meet
the needs of all companies in the SME market
ranging from entry level start-ups to larger
companies with up to 1,000 employees.

Secondly, we have a well-established installed
base business (selling upgrades, support
contracts, business forms and training courses
to our existing customers) which now accounts
for 84% of revenue. By placing particular focus
on selling our portfolio of products and services
to our 2.5 million existing customers, we were
able to sustain profitable growth despite the
challenging market environment.

With regard to sales of new software, we
felt the benefit of the strong Y2K effect in
the first quarter of the financial year, but
thereafter the trading environment underwent
significant change.

As regards our installed base business, we made
particular progress in selling support contracts
to our existing customers with the result that the
number of contracts increased to 779,000 (1999:
848,000) by the year end. Upgrade revenue
benefited from a concerted effort to encourage
our customers o upgrade to more powerful
solutions, and this remains a focus of activity

for the current year.

Primary vs installed
base revenue (Em)
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. Primary

Number of
support contracts
At 30 September 2000

Bl us - 283,000

={ France - 231,000

Germany - 54,000
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The Internet

With regard to the Internet, we have consistently
said that the naturally conservative nature of the
SME community would lead to slower adoption
of e-business products and services than might
be the case with large multinationals. What has
become clear over the past 12 months is that
SMEs are beginning to recognise that the Internet
presents significant opportunities to increase
revenues, reduce costs and improve efficiencies.

In the long term, therefore, we expect customers
to invest in our broad range of Internet products
and services. In the short term, however, we
expect SMEs to remain fairly cautious about
investing significant sums in e-business products

. and services.

Our commitment to developing relevant
e-business products and services for the SME
market is as strong as ever and, despite the
challenging market environment, we invested
heavily during the year in the development,
marketing and support of our e-business
products and services. Research and development
spend this year, virtually all of which was
involved in one way or ancther in re-engineering
our products for the web, was £39m. This
-investment, we believe, is to the long term
benefit of the Group.

Acquisitions

During the past year we have made significant
progress in reorganising our Sage Enterprise
Solutions (formerly Tetra) and Peachtree
businesses, the two major acquisitions

of the previous financial year. As a result,
both businesses have reported significantly
improved results,

We acquired Best Software, Inc. in February
2000 and are pleased with the progress that has
been made. Best is focusing on its market-
leading fixed asset, payroll and human resources
software products and performance to date is in
line with expectations. We are placing particular
emphasis on cross-selling these products into
our existing large US customer base.

UK

In the UK, Sage Software Limited has shown UK revenue (£m)
robust growth. The strength of the Sage brand, - 140
the breadth of our product portfolio and the 120

size of our reseller channel have enabléd us 100
to continue to distance ourselves from the 80
competition. We have also expanded our 60
portfolio of products targeted at the accountants’ 40
community. Accountants play an important role 20
in recommending, and increasingly reselling, 0

Sage products and we continue to focus our
attention on strengthening our relationships
with accountants in practice. Virtually all of the
top 5,000 firms of accountants in the UK use
one or more Sage products.

1999
2000

Recent product upgrades in the UK allow
existing and new customers to engage in
e-commerce activity directly frorn their desktop,
bringing the benefits of connectivity without the
need to restructure existing systems. The UK
business has also released SiteCreator, the
chargeable entry level website creation tool,
WebTrader, our entry level e-commerce tool,

as well as more sophisticated e-business
products for larger companies. Customer
reaction has been positive with over 70,000
businesses in the UK asking us to register
domain names and reserve webspace in
anticipation of establishing a web presence.
Over 3,000 have built websites and approximately
400 of these have a trading presence.

We have made considerable progress with Sage
Enterprise Solutions in its first full year in the
Group. The business is now focused on serving
the needs of SMEs with revenues of between
£5m and £250m. Distribution is via the value
added reseller channel which has been expanded
significantly over the past year. Our product
offering has also been simplified making it easier
for customers requiring an enhanced solution to
upgrade to the Sage Enterprise product suite.

The Sage Group pic
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Mainland Europe

Our focus for the year in Mainland Europe has
been on developing a broader range of products
and services, including e-business solutions, and
on expanding our installed base business.

In France, our response to the difficult market
conditions was to focus even more attention on
our installed base activities, particularly support
contracts which now number 231,000 (1999:
200,000). Installed base revenues have grown
year on year by 29% and there are further )
opportunities to sell our broad range of installed
base products and services into this customer
base. One such opportunity comes with the
recent launch of eCommerce 100 incorporating
technology acquired as part of the Ubiquis
acquisition in March 2000.

Despite the challenging environment, our market
position in France remains strong. We are the
market leader, with a powerful channel, strong
brands, and a loyal customer base.

Our efforts in recent years have transformed

our German business. A stable, improved
reseller channel and a focus on selling additional
products and services to our growing custorner
base have returned this business to profitability.

“We expect the performance of our German

business to continue on this positive trend.

us

-In the US, Ron Verni (formerly CEO of Peachtree)

was appointed CEO of our US group of
businesses. Following the acquisition of Best,
we now have three substantial businesses in
the US. Ron and his management team will
focus their efforts on continuing to integrate
the activities of our US businesses and on
maximising the opportunities to cross-sell our
various products and services to what is now
a substantial installed base.

We have made significant progress at Peachtree
in its first full year of ownership. Operating
margins have improved to 14% (1999: 5%)

as a result of a strong focus on installed base
activities and a simplified product offering.

4 The Sage Group plc

The trading environment in the mid-market in

the US, as in France, was difficult, particularly in
the second half. This had an impact on software
revenue at Sage Software, Inc. which, in response,
focused even greater attention on selling
additional products and services to its

installed base.

One of the most significant opportunities for
our business in the US market is to encourage
Peachtree customers who have outgrown their
current accounting system to upgrade to Sage
Software, Inc.'s MAS 90 product range. We are
confident that Peachtree's customer base of
more than 1 million customers will provide
MAS 90 with a flow of significant upgrade
revenue for many years to come.

Best is now focused on marketing its core fixed
asset, payroll and HR software products through
our expanded US value added reseller channel.
Clearly there are significant opportunities to sell
Best’s range of speciality products to our
substantial US customer base.

Future acquisition strategy

As a Group we remain keen to expand our
presence through acquisition in both new and
existing markets.

In Mainland Europe we are researching a number
of key strategic markets in Western Europe and
are also turning our attention to opportunities in
Eastern Europe. In North America we are looking
to acquire additional software companies as part
of our long term strategy to consolidate our
position in what is the largest market for
accounting software in the world.

In the last few years we have also been
concentrating our attention on smaller add-on
acquisitions in existing markets. Integrating
such acquisitions quickly and efficiently into the
local operating company organisation structure,
and improving the sales and marketing to the
customer bases we acquire, has brought swift
returns on our investment. It is our intention

to continue to acquire smaller companies

in those markets where we already have a
strategic presence.

Mainland Europe
revenue (£m)
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We believe that the improvements in margin we
are able to generate in the companies we acquire
is evidence of our ability to integrate acquisitions
successfully.

People

On 31 March 2000 Aidan Hughes, Finance Director,
resigned from the Board. The directors would like
to thank Aidan for his contribution to the Group
over the last 7 years. Paul Harrison joined the
Board as Finance Director on 1 April 2000 having
previously been Group Financial Controller.

We have made a number of other key
appointments during the year. In addition

to Ron Verni’s appointment as CEO of our US
businesses Peter Dewald joined Sage as CEO
of our German business. Prior to joining Sage,
Peter was CEO of Apple Germany.

Our 5,000 employees worldwide met the
challenges of a demanding year and we would

like to thank them for their considerable efforts.

Outlook

Our business has ever increasing geographical
spread and scale. Qur product portfolio continues
to grow both by acquisition and through
investment in e-business solutions. This provides
further opportunities not only to attract new

~ customers but also to apply our instailed base

marketing expertise to grow recurring revenue.

- We are well placed as market Ieader to continue

to consolidate the SME business management
software market, and our ability to add value to
acquisitions is a further driver of profitable growth.
The new year has started well for our entry

level businesses, whilst in the mid-market

some uncertainty still remains. Yet even in the
mid-market lead generation is strong and the
reseller channel reports high levels of new
business activity.

Our installed base business goes from strength to
strength, and we will be paying particular attention
this year to the opportunity to encourage an
increasing number of our customers to upgrade
to more sophisticated solutions from Sage. In
addition to this activity we have programmes

in place to cross-sell ajl of our products and
services to our ever increasing installed base

of active and loyal customers.

The case studies set out on the following pages
demonstrate how the Sage business model
has been applied successfully to a number of
our customers.

Despite the challenging market environment, the
Board is confident about the prospects for the
current year. )

Paul Walker
Chief Executive

Michael Jackson
Chairman

Employees by territory
At 30 September 2000

The Sage Group plc
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Company - Davies & Son .~
Business = Savile Row bespoke ta|lors _
- Website www. dawesandsonsavnlerow com

Location London, UK

o S
BOYEY-f

u}_

SRE S

‘Dawes and Son have
supplied suits to

2 presidents, 4 kmgs
and 7 crown princes
from around the world”

Dav1es and Son have been providing bespoke
ailoring since 1803 and boast a client list that ranges

from Sir Robert Peel to Benny Goodman and from
=g George. V to President Truman. The company

i} -réplaced their manual accounting system with Sage
Line 50 in 1997. Mark Broadfield is particularly

. enthusiastic about SageCover, Sage’s comprehensive

. .support.package, commenting: “I've always found
that 1 can get an answer one way or another”.

ki




egard support as an overhead" 'but as a core component of our product
ffenng and an :mportant revenue stream |n |ts own rlght We have over

or. many of our customers _ ,he helpful and fnendly vorce at the other end
. of'the phone . line is'the embodiment of their relationship with Sage. And
77 how; with the advent of the Internet we EE extended and improved the
support we glve our customers wuth the provusron of hlgh quahty on- hne
"'{ technlcal support servrce :

We'-regard support as & means‘of staylng close to our customers to ensure
-hweunderstand their needs and to make certaln that thelr suggestions and

' ‘ecommendatuons on; how: our products and servrces could be |mproved are
“buiit mto the development process ' . : . -

S i The Sage Group plc.- 9
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“Every week, our clients use
our web service to place
orders for 20,000. meals,
ensuring their employees

don’t go hungry”

Carod’As supplies meais to the employees of over
500 companies throughout France. The company has
been using Sage Line 100 to manage its accounts for
more than 5 years and recently decided to set u .
a web ordering service. The:company's reseer
recommended Sage’s e-Commerce 100 solution,.
particularly as it would integrate seamlessly into théir
accounting software. According thonsieur Boutet,
e-Commerce 100 has transformed the business: -~
“Using a PC with Internet access, our clierits:can
- -check product availability and prices and placei’f)‘?dgr;s

24 tours a day, 7 days a week.”




“Oregon Chai is available in
- 12,000 outlets in all 50 states
- of the USA, as well as in
Canada Japan and the UK”

: Insplred by a visit to the Himalayas, Heather Howitt set-up
Oregon Chai in 1994 to sell a range of beverages based on
a unigue blend of tea, spices and milk. For the first few years, .
the company ran an off-the-shelf, single-user accounting
‘package. But by 1997, with sales growing exponentially,
Kurt Peterson, the company’s VP of Finance, decided it

- ‘was time to upgrade to a heavy duty, multi-user system..
Working closely with their reseller, Bennett Porter, Oregon

: V_Chal selected MAS 200 and now uses the system to

: manage everything from manufacturing and distribution to
_mvmcmg The company has recently added an e-commer:
capablhty using Sage s.e- Busmess Manager module

- Name Kurt L Peterson
Company Oregon Chai - ;
Business Tea-based beverages
Location  Portland, Oregon; USA :
Website . www.oregonchai.com ;f-

12 The Sage Group plc




e %agﬁe has a

worldwde network |
~of 30,000 value |
added resellers’ B

WU W L W Bk e

R} )

iy The s;t?réné_th of our channel

- Sage offers a broad range of busmess management software,
from entry |evel products to powerful solutions for larger enterprises.
" This means that as'a customer’s business grows, Sage can continue
to support that customer, offering upgrades to more sophlstlcated
‘solutlons when approprlate

As a customers needs become more complex the role of the value
‘added reseller becomes increasingly important. Sage resellers work on -
site to evaluate the customer’s needs, recommend the most appropriate

. Sage system, configure the system to meet the customer’s specific
requirements, assist with installation and provide training and after sales
support. In this way, our customers are able to benefit from the best of

- both worlds: the peace of mind that comes from having the support of a
global organlsatlon combined with the personallsed services of a hlghly
skilled, yet Iocal value added reseller :

L Accountants in practrce are an mcreasmgly |mportant market for Sage.
o Accountants are not only users of our software but they are also highly
. . influential as recommenders of our software to their clients. More recently,
- accountants have started to become actlve in resellmg Sage software
e f‘- to thelr cllents L : .

The Sage Group plc - 13




‘Names
Company
Business
. Location
" Website

Loren and Carolyn Elllott




Flr Vlew Trees n Bees Was set up m 1972 by husband and

" wife team Loren and Carolyn Ellictt. Beekeeping was added

1o the' orlgmal “Choose .and Cut” Christmas tree businéss
"in'1982. As the company gréw, the Elliotts realised they .
needed an accounting software package to replace the
$preadsheets they had previously been using. They started
-using Peachtree Complete Accounting in 1996 and have
recently upgraded to version 8. =
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Directors and Advisors

Michael Jackson, 50

Non-executive Chairman.
A director of the

Group since 1984.
Chairman of Elderstreet
Investments Limited.

Paul Walker, 43

Chief Executive.
Joined the Group in 1884.
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Paul Stobart, 43

Chief Operating Officer.
Joined the Group in 1996.

Paul Harrison, 36

Finance Director.

Joined the Group in 1997 and
appointed to the Board in
April 2000.
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Graham Wylie, 41

Managing Director of
UK operations. Co-founded
the Group in 1981.

Financial Advisors
Deutsche Bank
Winchester House

1 Great Winchester Street
London

EC2N 2DB

Brokers

Deutsche Bank
Winchester House

1 Great Winchester Street
London

EC2N 2DB

Brewin Dolphin
Securities Limited
Commercial Union House
39 Pilgrim Street
Newcastle upon Tyne
NE1 6RQ

Kevin Howe, 51

Director. Joined the
Group in 1891,

Guy Berruyer, 49

Managing Director of
Mainland Europe operations.
Joined the Group in 1997 and
appointed to the Board in
January 2000.

Principal Bankers

Lioyds TSB Bank plc

162 Northumbertand Street
Newcastle upon Tyne

NEt 7PR

Registered Auditors
PricewaterhouseCoopers
89 Sandyford Road
Newcastle upon Tyne
NES9 1PL

Registrars

Northern Registrars Limited
Northern House
Woodsome Park

Fenay Bridge

Huddersfield

HDS8 OLA

Solicitors

Allen & Overy
One New Change
tondon

EC4M SQQ

.Registered Office

Sage House

Benton Park Road
Newcastle upon Tyne
NE7 7LZ

The Sage Group plc
Registered Number:
2231246
www.sage.com

Lindsay Bury, 61

Non-executive Director since
1996. Chairman of South
Staffordshire Group plc

and Henderson Electric

and General Investment
Trust plc. A director of
Roxboro plc and Servicepower
Technologies plc.

John Constabie, 64

Non-executive Director

since 1996. Former Director
General of the British Institute
of Management. A director of
the National Merchant Bank of
Zimbabwe Limited. A trustee
of the Pensions Trust and
Chairman of the Harpur Trust.
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Financial Review

Overview

In the year ended 30 September 2000, turnover
increased by 34% to £412.2m (1999: £307.0m).
Operating profit rose by 40% to £111.9m (1999:
£79.9m), reflecting an operating margin of 27%.
Profit before taxation increased by 46% to
£108.7m (1999: £74.3m) and basic earnings per
share grew by 40% to 5.92p (1999: 4.22p).

These results include the contribution from
businesses acquired during the year. The
principal acquisitions in the year ended 30 -
September 2000, Best and Sesam, contributed

£43.8m to turnover and £5.1m to operating profit.

The impact of the year on year movement in
exchange rates was to reduce turnover by £3.8m
and operating profit by £1.2m. A conservative
measure of organic growth can be calculated

by adjusting for the effect of the.timing of current
and prior year acquisitions and by neutralising
the impact of foreign exchange. On this basis,
turnover growth was 10% and operating profit
growth was 23%.

Revenue analysis

Revenue can be analysed between that which
is attributable to the first time sale of software
(referred to as primary revenue) as opposed
to the sale of further products and services -

- principally support contracts, upgrades, training

and business forms - to existing customers
-(referred to as installed base revenue). Primary
revenue was 18% ahead of prior year whilst
‘installed base revenue grew by 46%. Using the
organic growth measure described above, these
headline numbers reflect underlying primary

Primary vs installed base revenue (£m)

For the year ended 30 September 2000
120
100
80
60
40
20
0

o
%%a

x [42]
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France
Germany

ﬁ Installed base

- Primary
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revenue broadly level with the prior year whilst
installed base revenue showed strong organic
growth of 17%. This was achieved despite the
favourable impact of substantial Y2K upgrade
revenue on prior year results.

Geographical contributions

In the year ended 30 September 2000, the US
contributed 44% of group turnover; the UK 32%;
France 17% and Germany and Switzerland 79%.

Whilst the US continues to represent the largest
market for Sage in revenue terms, the UK
remains the most profitable business contributing
49% of operating profit (1999: 50%,).

The principal UK business, Sage Software
Limited, achieved 22% revenue growth whilst
continuing to deliver strong margins. Sage
Enterprise Solutions' margins grew from 8%

to 22% year on year contributing to an overall
improvement of UK margins from 40% to 42%.

Faced with tough market conditions the French
business focused its efforts on installed base
activities which resulted in an improved margin
of 29% (1999: 27%) on total revenue of £71.5m.

Sage KHK in Germany returned to profit
this year, achieving an operating margin of
10% (1999: 9% loss) on revenue of £22.2m
(1999: £20.7m).

Geographic analysis of operétions
For the year ended 30 September 2000

Revenue Operating profit




US margins moved from 20% to 19%. This
reduction reflects significant improvement at
Peachtree acquired in February 1999, offset by
Best’s lower initial margin of 14% on turnover
of £39.4m.

Overall group bperating margins increased to
27% for the year {1999: 26%).

Taxation, attributable profits, dividends

and earnings per share

A tax charge has been provided on 2000 profits
at a rate of 32% (1999: 32%). This is higher than
the standard rate of tax in the UK as profits
earned outside the UK are taxed at higher rates.

Profit attributable to shareholders was £69.1m
(1999: £46.2m), after providing for ordinary
dividends of £4.9m (1999: £4.3m).

Total dividends comprise an interim payment of
0.130p per share, paid in June 2000; and 0.256p
per share proposed as a final dividend. This
makes a total for the year of 0.386p per share,
an increase of 10% (1999: 0.351p).

Basic earnings per share covered the ordinary

. dividend 15 times, standing at 5.92p, up 40%
. on last year. All figures stated reflect the 9 for 1

- bonus issue of shares approved by shareholders
;on 16 December 1999,

Operating margin {%)

UK
Us
France

Germany ﬁ

Cash flow, net debt and acquisitions

Cash generation continues to be strong across
the Group with £105.0m of operating cash flow
generated in the year. After interest, tax and
dividends, this gave free cash flow of £63.5m.

The major acquisition in the year was Best, for

a gross cash consideration of £284.4m including
costs. This acquisition was financed through

a vendor placing of 43,707,488 new ordinary
shares, which raised £289.7m after costs. Ubiguis
SA was acquired for a consideration of £20.6m
satisfied by the issue of 2,529,847 new ordinary
shares. Other acquisitions were completed in
the period for a cash cost of £54.3m. Acquired
businesses held £8.3m of cash and £31.5m

of short term deposits upon acquisition. After
net capital expenditure of £17.4m and other
movements of £0.6m, net debt stood at
£20.8m at 30 September 2000 (30 September
1999: £68.3m).

Treasury

Facilities and cash management

The Group has committed borrowing facilities
totalling $143m (£97.3m) under a multi-currency
revolving credit agreement and $60m (£41.0m) of
senior notes issued to the US private placement
market. At 30 September 2000 Euro 56.1m
(£33.7m) and CHF 27.8m (£10.9m) had been
drawn under the revolving credit facility leaving
$77.1m {£52.7m) of unutilised debt funding. The
Group's debt facilities have been used to finance

Comparison of earnings and operating cash flow
per share (pence}

earnings per share

S NWhrNONROO

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

operating cash flow per share
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acquisitions. Group cash balances are invested
for appropriate periods with institutions with
high credit ratings. No cash is invested within
a jurisdiction that may restrict repatriation as

a result of foreign exchange restrictions.

Hedging strategy

Whilst a substantial proportion of the Group'’s
revenue and profit is earned outside the UK,
subsidiaries generally only trade in their own
currency. The Group is therefore not subject to
any significant foreign exchange transaction
exposure. The Group's principal exposure to
foreign currency therefore lies in the translation
of overseas profits into sterling. This exposure
is hedged to the extent that these profits are
offset by interest charges in the same currency,
arising from the financing of the investment cost
of overseas acquisitions by borrowings in the
same currency.

20 The Sage Group plc

Given the relatively low levels of net debt,
borrowings, with the principal exception of
the US private placement facility, are held
under variable interest rates,

in light of the nature and level of the exposures
identified above, the Group does not use any
sophisticated financial instruments such as
derivatives.

Paul Harrison -
Finance Director



Directors’ Report

The directors have pleasure in presenting their
report and Group accounts for the year ended
30 September 2000.

Results and dividends

The trading results for the year, dividends paid and
proposed, and the amount transferred to reserves
are set out on page 26.

Principal activities

The Group’s principal activities during the year
continued to be the development, distribution
and support of branded PC accounting and
payroll software and related products for
medium-sized and smaller businesses.

Review of business

The Group achieved a profit on ordinary activities
before taxation of £108,748,000 on a turnover
of £412,153,000. A review of operations of the
Group during the year and an indication of future
prospects are contained in the Chairman’s and
Chief Executive’s Review on pages 2 to 5.

Research and development
The Group’s activities in the field of research and
development are discussed in the Chairman’s

. and Chief Executive’s Review on pages 2 to 5.

.Employment policy
.The Group continues to give full and fair

.consideration to applications for employment
‘made by disabled persons, having regard

to their respective aptitudes and abilities.

The policy includes, where practicable, the
continued employment of those who may
become disabled during their employment.
The Group has continued its policy of employee
involvement by making information available to
employees on matters of concern to them. Many
employees are stakeholders in the business
through participation in share option schemes.

Directors and their interests

A list of directors, and their interests in the
ordinary share capital of the Company is given
in note 6 to the accounts. No director had a
material interest in any significant contract, other
than a service contract, with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries at any time during the year.

Substantial shareholdings

At 6 December 2000 the Board was aware
of the following substantial shareholdings:
Janus Capital Corporation 3.43%
Apart from those listed above, the Board was
not aware of any other member, other than one
director, who had an interest of 3% or more in

the share capital of the Company as at 6
December 2000.

Charitable contributions

During the year, the Group made various
charitable contributions totalling £82,000
primarily to the Community Foundation of
Tyne & Wear. '

Creditor payment policy

Given the international nature of its operations
the Group does not operate a standard code in
respect of payments to suppliers. Subsidiary
operating companies are responsible for agreeing
the terms and conditions under which business
transactions with their suppliers are conducted,
including the terms of payment. It is the Group’s
policy that payments to suppliers are made
promptly in accordance with these terms. Creditor
days for the Group have been calculated at 40
days (1999: 58 days).

Economic and Monetary Union (EMU)

The Group’s objective is for all relevant
subsidiaries to be able to handle business in
Euros when required. In many cases, necessary
system upgrades were undertaken as part of
the Year 2000 upgrade process.

Annual General Meeting

Notice of the thirteenth Annual General Meeting
of The Sage Group plc to be held on 2 March
2001 is set out on page 53. A form of proxy is
enclosed for the use of members who wish to
use one. It should be returned so as to be with
the Company’s registrars no later than 11.00am
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on Wednesday 28 February 2001. As well as the
ordinary business of the meeting, resolutions will
also be proposed to increase the Company’s
authorised share capital, to enable the directors
to continue to use their existing power to allot
unissued shares in the capital of the Company
and to allot equity securities for cash up to an
aggregate nominal amount of £633,992. This
amount represents 5% of the issued ordinary
share capital of the Company.

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of
Association, the directors retiring at the Annual
General Meeting will be Mr M E W Jackson,
Mr P L Stobart, Mr P A Walker and Mr AW G
Wylie who, being eligible, will offer themselves
for re-election. In addition, Mr P S Harrison,
who was appointed to the Board on 1 April
2000, will submit himself for re-appointment

in accordance with the Company’s Articles

of Association.

Mr P L Stobart, Mr P A Walker, Mr AW G
Wylie and Mr P S Harrison each have a
service contract with the Company terminable
on 12 months notice. Mr M E W Jackson has
no service contract.

Directors’ responsibilities
_ The directors are required by the Companies Act
‘_ 1985 to prepare financial statements for each

- financial year which give a true and fair view of
‘the state of affairs of the Company and the

.- Group as at the end of the financial year and of
. the profit and loss for that period. It is also the
" directors’ responsibility to maintain adequate

accounting records for safeguarding assets of the
Company and the Group and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.
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The directors confirm that the financial
statements have been prepared on the going
concern basis and that suitable accounting
policies, consistently applied, and supported
by reasonable and prudent judgements, have
been used in the preparation of the financial
statements and that applicable accounting
standards have been followed.

Auditors

A resolution to re-appoint
PricewaterhouseCoopers will be put to
members at the Annual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board
N Cooper

Secretary
6 December 2000
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Corporate GoVernance Sfatement '

The Company is committed to high standards of
corporate governance. The Board is accountable
to the Company'’s shareholders for good
corporate governance. This statement describes
how the principles of corporate governance are
applied to the Company and the Company’s
compliance with the Code provisions set out in
Section 1 of the Combined Code prepared by
the Committee on Corporate Governance.

The Workings of the Board and its Committees
The Board

The Board currently comprises the non-executive
Chairman, the Chief Executive, five other
executive directors and two other independent
non-executive directors. The roles of the Chairman
and the Chief Executive are quite distinct from one
another and are clearly defined. The directors’
biographies appear on pages 16 and 17. These
demonstrate that the directors have a range of
experience and are of sufficient calibre to bring
independent judgement on issues of strategy,
performance, resources and standards of conduct,
which is vital to the success of the Group.

The Board is responsible to shareholders for
the proper management of the Group. Where
it is considered appropriate, training will be
made available to directors. A statement of the
directors’ responsibilities in respect of the
accounts is set out on page 22.

The Board has an informal schedule of matters
specifically reserved to it for decision. All
directors have access to the advice and services
of the Secretary, who is responsible to the Board
for ensuring that Board procedures are followed

-and that applicable rules and regulations are

complied with. The Secretary ensures that the
directors take independent professional advice
as required. The appointment and removal of the
Secretary is a matter for the Board as a whole.

The Board meets formally four times a year,
reviewing trading performance, ensuring adequate
funding, setting and monitoring strategy, examining
major acquisition opportunities and reporting to
shareholders. The non-executive directors have a
particular responsibility to ensure that the strategies
proposed by the executive directors are fully
considered. To enable the Board to discharge its
duties, all directors receive appropriate and timely
information. Briefing papers are distributed by

the Secretary to all directors in advance of

Board meetings.

The following committees deal with the specific
aspects of the Group’s affairs:

Remuneration and Succession Committee
The Group’s Remuneration and Succession
Committee is chaired by Mr L C N Bury, and
its other members are the other non-executive

directors, Mr M E W Jackson and Professor C J
Constable. The Chief Executive attends meetings
(except in relation to his own remuneration) but is

not a member of the Committee. The Committee
is responsible for making recommendations to the -

Board, within agreed terms of reference, on the
Company’s framework of executive remuneration
and its cost. The Committee determines the
contract terms, remuneration and other benefits
for each of the executive directors, including
share options, performance related bonus
schemes, pension rights and compensation
payments. The Board itself determines the
remuneration of the non-executive directors.
Remuneration consultants advise the Committee.

Details of the Company’s policies on directors’
remuneration are given in the Remuneration and
Succession Committee’s Report on page 25.

The Committee is also responsible for proposing
candidates for appointment to the Board, having
regard to the balance and structure of the Board.
In appropriate cases, recruitment consultants are
used to assist in the process. All directors are
subject to re-election at least every three years.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is chaired by Professor

C J Constable, comprises ali the non-executive
directors, and meets at least twice a year. The
Committee provides a forum for reporting by the

~ Group’s external auditors. Meetings are also

attended, by invitation, by the Group Finance
Director, Mr P S Harrison and the Secretary.

The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing
half year and annual accounts before their
submission to the Board. The Audit Committee
advises the Board on the appointment of external
auditors and on their remuneration both for audit
and non-audit work, and discusses the nature,

-scope and results of the audit with external

auditors. The Audit Committee keeps under review
the cost effectiveness, the independence and
objectivity of the external auditors. In addition, the
appointment, remuneration and utilisation of internal
audit resource is reviewed by the Audit Committee.

Relations with shareholders

Communication with shareholders is given high
priority. The Chairman’s and Chief Executive’s
Review on pages 2 to 5 includes a detailed
review of the business and future developments.
There is regular dialogue with institutional
shareholders including presentations after the
Company’s preliminary announcement of the
year end and announcement of the half year
results. The annual reports, together with the
Company’s corporate announcements and other

. details are available from the Investor Relations

channel on the Company’s website at
www.sage.com.
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In addition, in recognition of the importance of
the need to maintain an effective dialogue with
shareholders, the Group has appointed Mr P
Branston as Head of Investor Relations.

The Board uses the Annual General Meeting

to communicate with private and institutional
investors and welcomes their participation.
Details of resolutions to be proposed at the
Annual General Meeting on 2 March 2001 can be
found in the Notice of Meeting on page 53.

Internal financial control

The Board is responsibie for establishing and
maintaining the Group’s system of internal
financial control. Internal financial control systems
are designed to meet the particular needs of the
subsidiary concerned and the risks to which

it is exposed, and by their nature can provide
reasonable but not absolute assurance against
material misstatement or loss. The key procedures
which the directors have established with-a view
to providing effective internal financial control are
as follows:

Management structure

The Board has overall responsibility for the
Group. Each executive director has been given
responsibility for specific aspects of the Group’s
affairs. A clearly defined organisational structure

~—exists within which individual responsibilities are

identified and can be monitored.

Quality and integrity of personnel - .
The integrity and competence of personnel is
énsured through high recruitment standards
and subsequent training courses. High quality
personnel are seen as an essential part of the

" contro! environment.

-fldentiﬁcation of business risks
‘The Board is responsible for identifying the

major business risks faced by the Group and

. for determining the appropriate course of action

to manage those risks.

Budgetary process

A comprehensive budgeting system is in place,
with annual budgets of all operating subsidiaries
being approved by respective subsidiary Boards
and overall budgets by the Group Board.

Management information systems provide the
directors with relevant and timely information
required to monitor financial performance.

Internal audit

The Group utilises internal audit resource supplied
by KPMG to review-compliance with procedures
and assess the integrity of the financial control
environment.
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investment appraisal

Budgetary approval and defined authorisation levels
regulate capital expenditure. Proposals for research
and development programmes are considered by
the Board as part of the budgetary process.

Review of operating companies

An annual review procedure is carried out by
each of the operating companies of their internal
financial controls, with reports of their findings
being made to the Audit Committee.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee considers the implications
of any control issues raised by the internal

and external auditors, and reports its findings
to the Board.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the
effectiveness of the system of internal financial
control as it operated during the year and
reported its conclusions to the Board.

Going concern

The following statement has been included in
accordance with the Listing Rules: Based on
normal business planning and control procedures,
the directors have a reasonable expectation that
the Company and the Group have adequate
resources to continue in operational existence

for the foreseeable future. For this reason, the
directors continue to adopt the going concern
basis in preparing the accounts.

Statement by the directors on compliance
with the provisions of the Combined Code
The Company has been in full compliance with
the provisions set out in Section 1 of the
Combined Code throughout the year with the
exception of provisions A.1.2 and A.2.1, being
the existence of a formal schedule of matters
specifically reserved for the Board, and a senior

.independent non-executive director. Given that

there is a non-executive chairman, it is believed
that identifying a separate senior independent
director is not necessary.

The Combined Code requires directors to review
the effectiveness of all internal controls and the
Turnbull report provided guidance for the
execution of this review. The directors have
established procedures to implement this
guidance, full compliance with which was
required from 1 October 2000. As permitted by
the Financial Services Authority, the Company
reports in the intervening period on the review of
internal financial controls only, in accordance with
the guidance issued by the Rutteman Working
Group in December 1994.
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Remuneration and Succession Committee’s Report

Compliance

The constitution and operation of the Committee
is in compliance with the principles of the

Code of Best Practice issued by the Greenbury
Committee now incorporated in Section A of
Section 1 of the Combined Code annexed to
the Listing Rules of the UK Listing Authority. The
Committee also confirms that full consideration -
has been given to the best practice provisions
set out in Section B of Section 1 of the Combined
Code, in determining remuneration packages
for directors.

Objectives

The main aim of the Committee is to attract,
retain and motivate high calibre individuals with a
competitive package of remuneration comprising
basic salary, incentives and rewards which are
linked to the overall performance of the Group
but also recognise individual performance and
responsibility. The following is intended as a
summary of the remuneration packages and
policies of the Company with regard to directors.

Remuneration policy

The objective is to attract, retain and motivate
high calibre executives through pay arrangements
which are competitive, but also in the best
interests of shareholders. In addition to individual
performance, reference is made to pay levels in
companies of similar size and to suggestions by
appropriate external remuneration consultants.
Non-pensionable bonuses are paid to executive
directors based upon their attainment of targets
determined by the Remuneration and Succession
Committee. Details of directors’ emoluments are
given in note 6 to the accounts.

Share options

The Group operates three share option schemes.
Details of options are given in note 17 to the
accounts. The executive directors are responsible
for supervising the share option schemes in
accordance with rules approved by shareholders
in general meeting. Under the provisions of the
executive share option schemes, directors,
managers and employees who are judged to have
made a significant contribution to the Group’s
development to date, and are considered to be
likely to continue to provide an exceptional and
continuing contribution to the realisation of
strategic goals in the future, are granted share
options in the Company. Details of the share
options held by the directors are shown in note

6 to the accounts.

On 16 December 1999 a new executive share
option scheme was approved by shareholders.
The rules of the new scheme provide that no
more.than 72 per cent of issued ordinary share
capitat in the Company may be made available
for issue under any discretionary share scheme
in any 10 year period. In addition, the rules
contain a “3 per cent in 3 year” limit, under which
no more than 3 per cent of the issued share
capital may be made available for issue under
discretionary options in any 3 year period. These
limits 'were considered appropriate given the
relatively limited number of shares issued over
recent years to finance the growth of the’
business and the increased need to offer share
options to retain key employees in all the Group’s

geographic markets.

Directors’ service contracts

There are no contracts of service under which
directors are employed other than contracts
expiring, or terminable, within one year and
without payment of compensation.

Directors’ remuneration
Information on the remuneration of the directors
is shown in note 6 to the accounts.

L C N Bury

Chairman of the Remuneration and Succession
Committee

6 December 2000
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 30 September 2000

Continuing operations

2000 1999
Acquisitions Total Total
Note £000 £000 £000 £000
Turnover 2 368,370 43,783 412,153 307,041
Cost of sales (34,379) (8,687) (43,066) (32,393)
Gross profit 333,991 35,096 369,087 274,648
Selling and administrative expenses (227,206) (29,999) (257,205) (194,710)
Operating profit 2,3 106,785 5,097 111,882 79,938
Interest receivable 3,139 2,185
Interest payable and similar charges 4 (6,273} (7,820)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 108,748 74,313
Taxation on profit on ordinary activities 7 (34,799) (23,780)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 73,949 50,533
Equity minority interest 25 71 (74)
Profit for the financial year 74,020 50,459
Equity dividends 8 (4,898) (4,280)
Amount transferred to reserves 17{b) 69,122 46,179
Earnings per share (pence) -~ basic 23 - 5.92p 4.22p
Earnings per share (pence) - diluted 23 5.82p 417p
: Dividend per share {pence) 8 0.386p 0.351p

_There is no material difference between profits and losses as reperted above and historical cost profits and losses in either the

“cument or comparative year.

/
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Cohsolidated Balance Sheet

As at 30 September 2000

1999

2000
Note £000 £000

Fixed assets
Intangible assets 9 540,422 186,319
Tangible assets 10 46,504 36,728

586,926 223,047
Current assets
Stocks 12 2,489 2,254
Debtors 13 85,369 _54,21 4
Cash at bank and in hand 24(b) 66,417 31,589

154,275 88,057
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 14 '(1 10,178) {85,620)
Net current assets 44,097 2,437
Total assets less current liabilities 631,023 225,484
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 15 (78,472) (86,947)
Deferred income (98,066) 63,194)
Equity minority interest 25 (94) (165)

454,391 75,178
Capital and reserves
Called up equity share capital 17(a) 12,680 1,218
Share premium account 17{0) 432,690 152,297
Merger reserve 17(b) 61,111 40,545
Profit and loss account 17{0) {52,090) {118,883)
Equity shareholders’ funds 454 391 75,178
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Company Balance Sheet

As at 30 September 2000

The financial staterments on pages 26 to 51 were approved by the Board of Directors on 6 December 2000 and are signed on their

1898

2000
Note £000 £000
Fixed assets
Investments 11 432,363 250,509
Current assets
Debtors 13 323,120 147,690
Cash at bank and in hand 20,560 4
343,750 147,694
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 14 (66,869) (35,726)
" Net current assets 276,881 111,968
Total assets less cuirent liabilities 709,244 362,477
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 15 (77,143) (80,276)
- 632,101 282,201
Capital and reserves
Called up equity share capital 17(a) 12,680 1,218
Share premium account 17(b) 432,690 152,297
Merger reserve 17(b) 61,111 40,545
Profit and loss account 17(b) 125,620 88,140
Equity shareholders’ funds 632,101 282,201

behalf by:

P A Walker
Director

P S Harrison
Director
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
"For the year ended 30 September 2000 '

2000 1989
Note £000 £000
Net cash inflow from operating activities 24(a) 104,998 110,897
Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Interest received 3,029 2,195
" Interest paid (5,531) (7,571)
Issue cost of loans - (384)
Interest element of finance lease rental payments (261) (529)
Net cash outflow from returns on investments and servicing of finance (2,763) (6,289)
Taxation
Corporation tax paid (34,266) (17,509)
Capital expenditure
Payments to acquire tangible fixed assets 10 (17,786) (10,413)
Receipts from sales of tangible fixed assets 389 312
Net cash outflow from capital expenditure (17,397) (10,101)
Acquisitions and disposals
Purchase of subsidiary undertakings:
Net cash consideration — current year acquisitions 18(e) (329,756) (134,144)
- prior year acquisitions (672) (835)
Net cash outflow from acquisitions and disposals (330,428) (134,979)
Equity dividends paid (4,490) (3,898)
Cash outflow before financing and management of liquid resources {284,346) (61,879)
Management of liquid resources
Decrease/(increase) in short term deposits 24(e) 29,785 (7,948)
Financing .
Shares issued 24(c) 298,450 67,406
Share issue costs 24(c) (7,614) (703)
Movement in loan funding 24{c) 2,464 (8,350)
Repayment of capital element of finance leases - 24(c) (5,271) 417)
Net cash inflow from financing 288,029 57,936
Increase/(decrease) in cash in the year 24(b} 33,468 (11,891)

The Sage Group plc 29



For the year ended 30 September 2000

)

Consolidated Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses

2000 1999
£000 £000
Profit for the financial year 74,020 50,459
Translation of foreign currency net investments and related borrowings (2,963) (1,034)
Total recognised gains and losses relating to the year 71,057 48,425
age - . . y
Reconciliation of Movements in Equity Shareholders’ Funds
For the year ended 30 September 2000
2000 1999
£000 £000
Profit for the financial year 74,020 50,459
Dividends {4,898) (4,280)
Amount transferred to reserves 69,122 46,179
Translation of foreign currency net investments and related borrowings (2,963) (1,034)
- Movement in goodwill on prior year acquisitions 634 2,264
: Shares issued 312,420 107,528
‘Net increase in equity shareholders’ funds 379,213 164,937
{Opening equity shareholders’ funds 75,178 (79,759)
: Closing equity shareholders’ funds 454,391 75,178
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Notes to the Accounts

For the year ended 30 September 2000

1 Accounting policies

a Basis of accounting

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with applicable accounting
standards in the United Kingdom. The true and fair override provisions of the Companies Act 1985 have been invoked as detailed
in note (c) below.

b Basis of consolidation .
The financial statements of the Group comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries prepared to 30 September

2000. Subsidiaries acquired during the year are included in the Group financial statements using the acquisition method of accounting.

Accordingly, the Group profit and loss account and statement of cash flows include the resuits and cash flows from the effective
date of acquisition. The purchase consideration is allocated to assets and liabilities on the basis of fair value at the date of acquisition.
No profit and loss account is presented for The Sage Group plc as permitted by Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985.

¢ Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess fair value attributed to investments in businesses or subsidiary undertakings over the fair value of the
underlying net assets at the date of their acquisition. For acquisitions made on or after 1 October 1998 -goodwill is capitalised as an
intangible asset. Goodwill arising on acquisitions in the year ended 30 September 1998 and earlier periods was written off to reserves
in accordance with the accounting standard then in force. If a subsidiary or business is subsequently scld or closed, any goodwill
arising on consolidation that was written off directly to reserves or that has not been amortised through the profit and loss account is
taken into account in determining the profit or loss on sale or closure, The directors are of the opinion that the goodwill on businesses
capitalised has an indefinite economic life as it is an inseparable part of the value of businesses acquired, and should not therefore
be amortised. The carrying value of goodwill will continue to be reviewed annually for impaimment and adjusted to the recoverable
amount if required. The financial staternents depart from the specific requirement of companies legislation to amortise goodwill over
a finite period in order to give a true and fair view. The directors consider this to be necessary for the reasons given above. It is not
possible to quantify the impact of not amortising goodwill on the results of the year because of its indefinite life.

d Revenue recognition

Turnover represents amounts invoiced to third parties after deducting credit notes, allowances, trading discounts and sales tax.
Revenue from software sales is recognised upon shipment of the product and when there are no significant vendor obligations
remaining and the coflection of the resulting receivable is considered probable. In instances where a significant vendor obligation
exists, the recognition of revenue relating to that obligation is delayed until the obligation has been satisfied. Support income is
recognised over the term of the contract, revenue not recognised under this policy is classified as deferred income in the balance
sheet. Other revenue is recognised when the product is shipped or service is provided.

e Tangible fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided for as follows:

Freehold buildings - 50 years

Long leasehold land and buildings — over period of lease

Plant and equipment ~ 15%-33.3% per annum on reducing balance
Fixtures and fittings — 15% per annum on reducing balance

Motor vehicles -~ 25% per annum on reducing balance

In previous years the Group has stated that the useful economic lives of its freehold properties are sa long and that they are
maintained to such a high standard that, in most instances, the residual values would be sufficiently high to make any depreciation
charge immaterial and thus no provision was made. FRS 15 (Tangible Fixed Assets) does not accept that subsequent expenditure
on tangible fixed assets that maintains their performance negates or diminishes the need to charge depreciation. Consequently, the
buildings element of freehold properties is now depreciated over the remaining useful economic lives, which do not exceed 50 years.
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Notes to the Accounts - continued

1 Accounting policies - cdntinued

f Development costs and other intangible assets
All costs associated with the development of software are written off as incurred.

g Stocks
Stocks are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

h Leasing

Where assets are acquired by finance leasing arrangements which give rights approximating to ownership the amount representing
the purchase price of such assets is included in tangible fixed assets and the related obligations are included as creditors. The interest
elements of the rental obligations are charged in the profit and loss account over the period of the lease and represent a constant
proportion of the balance of capital repayments outstanding. All other leases are classified as operating leases and the annual rentals
are charged to the profit and loss account as they fall dye.

i Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency assets and liabilties are translated into sterling at rates of exchange ruling at the year end. Trading results are
translated at the average rate prevailing during the relevant period. Differences arising on the re-translation of the net investments
and the results for the year are taken directly to reserves together with differences on foreign currency borrowings to the extent that
they are used to finance or provide a hedge against Group equity investments in forelgn enterprises. All other exchange differences
are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

j Deferred taxation
Provision is made for deferred taxation to the extent that there is a reasonable probability that a fiability will arise in the foreseeable future.

k Pension schemes
The Group operates money purchase pension schemes for certain of its employess. The contributions are charged to the proft and
loss account as they fall due.

2 Segment information

.The directors consider there to be only one class of business being the development, distribution and support of branded PC
Eacoounting and payroll software and related products for medium-sized and smaller businesses. Therefore, only geographical
‘segment information is given below. The geographical analysis of turnover by destination is as follows:

2000 1999

£000 £000

‘ Ljnited Kingdom* 122,865 92,371
~‘Mainfand Europe? 104,330 94,056
United States of America®* 173,820 112,274
Rest of World 11,138 8,340

412,153 307,041

Notes:

1 Comparative figures include post acquisition contribution of Tetra plc.

2 Includes post acquisition contribution of Softinc Ltd, trading as Sesam.

3 includes post acquisition contribution of Best Software, Inc. (see note 18(z)).

4  Comparative figures inciude post acquisition contribution of Peachtree Software, Inc..
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2 Segment information - continued

The geographical analysis of turnover, operating profit and net assets/(iabilities) by origin is as follows:

2000 2000 2000 . 1999 1989 1999
Turnover Operating Net assets/ Tumover Operating Net assets/
profit (liabilities) profit (liabilities)®
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
United Kingdom” 132,124 54,965 140,323 99,178 . 39,606 97,525
Mainland Europe? 98,092 22,628 29,735 94,273 17,968 (13,646)
United States of America®* 181,937 34,289 335,554 113,680 22,364 74,256
412,153 111,882 505,612. 307,041 79,938 158,135
Unallocated net liabilities® - - (51,221) - - (82,957)
412,153 111,882 454,391 307,041 79,938 75,178
Notes:
1 Comparative figures include post acquisition contribution of Tetra plc.
2 Includes post acquisition contribution of Softinc Ltd, trading as Sesam.
3 Includes post acquisition contribution of Best Software, Inc. {see note 18(a)).
4 Comparative figures include post acquisition contribution of Peachtres Software, Inc.
5  Unallocated net liabilities comprise net debt, taxation, dividends, deferred consideration and equity minority interest.
6  Comparative figures have been adjusted to reflect the allocation of goodwill to gecgraphic segments.
3 Operating profit
Operating profit is stated after charging/{crediting):
2 2000 1999
£000 £000
Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments):
- Wages and salaries 134,519 88,894
-~ Social security costs 21,281 15,789
- Other pension costs 3,030 2,202
Research and develocpment expenditure (including staff costs) 38,867 29,858
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets:
- Owned 8,880 6,783
— Leased . 377 219
(Profit)/loss on sale of tangible fixed assets (493) 991
Operating lease rentals:
- Piant and machinery 1,437 1,365
- Land and buildings 10,843 5,588
Auditors’ remuneration 440 322

Auditors’ remuneration shown above includes £19,000 (1999: £17,000) in resbect of the Company. Non-audit services supplied by
the Company’s auditors amounted to £450,000 (1999: £149,000).
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Notes to the Accounts - continued

4 Interest payable and similar charges

2000 1999
£000 £000
Interest on borrowings 6,012 7,291
Finance lease charges 261 1529
6,273 7,820
5 Employees
The average monthly number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:
2000 1993
number number
United Kingdom 1,401 907
Mainland Europe 1,533 1,223
United States of America 1,708 998
4,642 3,128

6 Directors

a The directors’ interests in the ordinary shares of the Company are set out below:

Ordinary shares
At 30 September 2000

Ordinary shares

At 30 September 1999
or date of appointment

G S Benruyer® - -
L C N Bury 500,000 500,000
C J Constable 30,000 30,000
P S Harrison® - -
K C Howe © 1,611,000 1,611,000
M E W Jackson 369,250 409,250
P L Stobart - -
P A Walker 8,504,650 8,504,650
AW G Wylie 118,271,970 118,271,970

129,286,870 129,326,870
Notes:

1 Appointed 1 January 2000.
2 Appointed 1 April 2000.

3 The above interests in the ordinary share capital of the Company are beneficial other than Mr A W G Wylie's holding which includes 38,500,000

(1899: 38,500,000) held by him a3 trustee in a non-beneficial capacity.

4 There have been no changes in the directors’ holdings in the share capital of the Company between 30 September 2000 and 6 December 2000.
5 On 16 December 1999 & © for 1 bonus issue of ordinary shares was approved by sharehalders. All figures stated in nota 6 reflect this bonus issue.
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6 Directors - continued

b Details of all outstanding options held under executive schemes are set out below:

Options Exercise At 30 September Held upon At 30 September
price 1999 appointment 2000
number number number
G S Berruyer 81.1p - 850,000 850,000
136.0p - 350,000 350,000
P S Harrison 81.1p - 150,000 150,000
136.0p - 60,000 60,000
721.0p - 30,000 30,000
P L Stobart 43.2p 757,410 - 757,410
81.1p 400,000 - 400,000
136.0p 210,000 - 210,000
P A Walker 9.96p 2,500,000 - 2,500,000
33.9p 1,560,000 - 1,560,000
136.0p 440,000 - 440,000
AW G Wylie 136.0p 350,000 - 350,000
6,217,410 1,440,000 7,657,410

Notes:

1 Exercise dates for these options are disclosed in note 17, as is relevant market price information.
2 In addition to the executive share options disclosed above, directors held options under savings refated share option schemes at 30 September 2600
and 30 September 1999, or date of appointment, as follows: Mr P S Harrison held options over 12,030 shares at an exercise price of 84.8p exercisable
from 1 February 2001 and 1,680 shares at an exercise price of 114.8p exercisable from 1 February 2002; Mr M E W Jackson hetd options over 30,090
shares at an exercise price of 64.8p exercisable from 1 February 2005; Mr P L Stobart held options over 15,040 shares at an exercise price of 64.8p

exercisable from 1 February 2001,

¢ Directors’ emoluments for the year ended 30 September 2000 were as follows:

Salary Bonus Benefits Total Total Pension Pension
and fees in kind® 2000 1999 contributions* contributions
2000 1999
£000 £0600 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
G S Benruyer 127 57 2 186 - - -
L C N Bury 25 - ~ 25 23 - -
C J Constable 33 - - 33 33 - -
P S Harrisor? 60 31 6 97 - 9 -
K C Howe 208 - 5 213 208 8 8
A J Hughes* 103 - 28 131 189 16 18
M E W Jackson 94 15 1 110 136 16 16
P L Stobart 230 115 15 360 331 34 30
P A Walker 288 202 16 506 515 43 38
AW G Wyiie 230 138 20 388 339 34 30
1,398 558 93 2,049 1,774 160 140
Notes:
1 From 1 January 2000.
2 From 1 Aprl 2000.
3 To 31 March 2000.
4 Retirement benefits were accruing to seven directors (1998: six). All pension contributions accrued under money purchase schemes.
5 Benefits in kind include the provision of a company car, fuel, telephone and insurance.
6 Included In benefits in kind in respect of Mr A J Hughes is £16,000 (1999: £nif) payable upon his retirement being non-cash benefits comprising a motor vehicle,
7 The total emoluments of the highest paid director were £549,000 (1999: including gains on share options £6,849,000). '

d MrM E W Jackson

At 30 Septernber 2000 and 30 September 1999 Mr M E W Jackson held options over 300,000 shares in the Company at an exercise price of 136.0p.
These options were approved by shareholders on 16 December 1989.
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Notes to the Accounts - continued
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7 Taxation on profit on ordinary activities

2000 1999
£000 £000
UK corporation tax 18,433 12,106
Overseas corporation tax 16,366 11,674
34,799 23,780
A discussion of the Group’s tax charge can be found on page 19.
8 Equity dividends
2000 1999
£000 £000
Interim paid 0.130p per share {1999: 0.118p) 1,648 1,438
Final proposed 0.256p per share (1999: 0.233p) 3,250 2,842
Total 0.386p (1999: 0.351p) 4,898 4,280
All figures stated reflect the 9 for 1 bonus issue of shares-approved by sharehclders on 16 December 1999.
9 Intangible fixed assets - goodwill
£000
Cost and net book value
‘At 1 October 1999 186,319
Acquisition of subsidiary undertakings 354,103
'} At 30 September 2000 540,422

been provided.

. In the opinion of the directors, goodwill capitalised has an indefinite economic fife. Accordingly no amortisation has
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10 Tangible fixed assets

Freehold © Long Plant Fixtures Motor Total
land and leasehold and and vehicles
buildings fand and equipment fittings
buildings ‘
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Cost
At 1 October 1999 16,592 765 33,578 9,883 1,843 62,661
Additions 75 23 14,112 2,748 828 17,786
Disposals {3,301) {51) (2,821) (769) (4085) (7.347)
Acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings - - 8,607 2,384 33 - 11,322
Exchange movements (192} 2 1,904 381 (18) 2077
At 30 September 2000 13,174 739 55,380 14,627 2,579 86,499
Depreciation
At 1 October 1999 - 424 18,545 6,208 756 25,933
Charge for the year 100 111 8,056 586 404 9,257
Disposals - (38) (2,664) (139) (236) 38,077
Acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings - 2 5,617 8673 130 6,422
Exchange movements - (1) 1,291 181 1) 1,460
At 30 September 2000 100 498 30,845 7,508 1,043 39,995
Net book value
At 30 September 2000 13,074 2M 24,535 7,118 1,536 46,504
At 30 September 1999 16,582 341 15,033 3,675 1,087 36,728

Included in the fixed assets above are assets purchased under finance leases, the cost, accumuiated depreciation and net book

values of which are as follows:

Freehold Plant Fixtures Motor Total
land and and and vehicles
buildings equipment fittings
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Cost
At 30 September 2000 - 1,811 348 40 2,199
At 30 September 1999 3,493 1,087 371 75 5,926
Depreciation
At 30 September 2000 - 1,417 328 18 1,763
At 30 September 1999 - 1,125 338 49 1,512
Net book value
At 30 September 2000 - 394 20 22 436
3,493 862 33 26 4,414

At 30 September 1899
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Notes to the Accounts - continued

11 Investments

Equity interests in subsidiary undertakings are as follows:

Company
£000

Cost
At 1 October 1999 250,805
Additions 277,995
Disposals - intra group {96,141)
At 30 September 2000 432,659
Provision for diminution in valug
At 1 October 1989 and 30 September 2000 (296)
Net book value
At 30 September 2000 432,363
At 30 September 1999 250,509

Principal trading subsidiary undertakings, included in the Group accounts at 30 September 2000, are shown below. All of these
subsidiary undertakings are wholly owned and are engaged in the development, distribution and support of branded PC accounting
and payroll software and related products for medium-sized and smaller businesses.

Company Country of Incorporation

Sage Software Limited

Engtand

Sage Enterprise Solutions Limited {formerly Tetra International Limited)' Engtand

. Apex Software Systemns Limited' lreland
" | Sage Software, Inc.’ us
; Sage US Holdings, Inc.’ us
zPeachtree Software, Inc. us
/Best Software, Inc.! us
Ciel SA France
Sage France’ France
Ubiquis SA? France
Sage KHK Software Gmbh & Co KG! Germany
Softinc Ltd (trading as Sesam) Switzerland

Notes:
1 Shares held by subsidiary undertakings.

2 Allinvestments are in ordinary share capital, with the exception of Sage KHK Software Gmbh & Co KG, which is a partnership in which
two subsidiary undertakings are equity pantners.

3 Al companies operate in their country of incorporation.
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12 Stocks

2000 1999
£000 £000
Materials 976 78
Work in progress 34 42
Finished goods 1,479 1,234
2,489 2,254
13 Debtors
Group Company
2000 1998 2000 1999
£000 £000 £000 £000
TJrade debtors 62,913 47,427 - -
Amounts owed by Group undertakings - - 322,801 147,664
Other debtors 7,701 1,792 160 26
Prepayments 7,809 4,995 - -
Taxation recoverable . 6,946 - 229 -
85,369 54,214 323,190 147,690
Amounts falling due in more than one year after the balance sheet date include the following: Cther debtors £1,043,000
(1999: £996,000); Prepayments £nil (1999: £208,000).
14 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Group Company
2000 1999 2000 1999
£000 £000 £000 £000
Current portion of loans (note 15(a)) 8,131 - 7,985 -
Banrk overdraft (note 24(b)) 402 2,284 - -
Current portion of finance lease obligations {note 15({®)) - 199 613 - -
Trade creditors : 37,651 36,114 - -
Amounts owed to Group undertakings - - - 47,732 29,445
Corporation tax 17,537 18,137 - 1,685
Other creditors, taxes and social security costs 11,238 9,817 - -
Accruals 15,271 12,255 619 526
Deferred consideration on acquisitions and cost of share options assumed 16,499 3,668 7,283 1,228
Proposed dividend 3,250 2,842 3,250 2,842
110,178 85,620 66,869 35,726

Included in the figures above is £28,565,000 (1999: £27,788,000) relating to taxation (including Corporation tax) and social security.
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Notes to the Accounts - continued

15 Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

Group ) Company
2000 1999 2000 1999
£000 £000 £000 £000
Loans 78,395 81,301 77,143 80,276
Finance leass obligations 77 5,646 - -
78,472 86,947 77,143 80,276

a Loans
Group Company
2000 1999 2000 1999
£000 £000 £000 £000
In one year or less 8,131 - 7,985 -
In more than one year but not more than two years 8,205 7,348 8,057 7,304
In more than two years but not more than five years 69,542 66,157 69,086 65,668
In more than five years 648 7,796 - 7,304
86,526 81,301 85,128 80,276
Less: included in creditors falling due within one year (note 14) (8,131) - (7,985) -~
78,395 81,301 77,143 80,276

Included in loans above and in note 14 is £85,583,000 (1999: £81,014,000) of unsecured loans (before unamortised issue costs)
taken out in connection with acquisitions. Of this sum, $60,000,000 (£40,986,000) (1999: $60,000,000 (£36,712,000)) relates to
Senior Notes which were issued to the US private placement market. These notes are repayable in equal annual installments from
2001 to 2005 with a fixed interest coupon of 6.77% per annum. The remaining bank loans of £44,597,000 (1999: £44,302,000) are

-drawn down under a five year multi-currency revolving facility of $142,500,000, which provides immediate replacement funding
. ‘through to 25 February 2004. In the table above, these loans are stated net of unamortised issue costs of £455,000 (1999:

£738,000). The Company has incurred total issue costs of £1,198,000 (1999: £1,198,000) in respect of these facilities. These costs

‘are allocated to the profit and loss account over the term of the facility at a constant rate on the carrying amount.

bthe’r loans including an element repayable in excess of five years includes £1,057,000 {18399: £1,025,000) relating to an employee
-profit sharing scheme due for repayment over the next five years, under the terms of which interest is charged at a rate of 6%.

. b Finance leases

Group Company

2000 1989 2000 1999

£000 £000 £000 £000

In one year or less 199 613 - -

In more than one year but not more than two yéars 55 478 - -

In more than two years but not more than five years 22 1,043 - -

In more than five years - 4127 - -

276 6,259 - -

Less: included in creditors falling due within one year (note 14) {199) {613) - -
=

77 5,646 - -
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16 Provisions for liabilities and charges
The provision for deferred taxation at 30 September 2000 was £nil (1999: £nil).

Group Company
2000 1999 2000 1999
£000 €000 £000 £000

Full potential deferred tax {asset)/liability:
Tax deferred by accelerated capital allowances 743 : 755 - -
Chargeable gains subject to rollover relief 780 -~ 780 - -
Short term timing differences (19,007) (16,262) - -

(17,484) (14,727) - -

Deferred tax has been calculated at 30% (1999: 30%) in respect of UK companies {being the prevailing UK Corporation Tax rates .
at 30 September 2000 ard 1999} and at the respective prevailing rates for the overseas subsidiaries. No deferred tax has been
provided in respect of the remittance of earnings retained overseas as there is no intention in the foreseeable future to remit these
earnings to the UK.

17 Capital and reserves

a Ordinary share capital
Group and Company

2000 1999
£000 £000
Allotted called up and fully paid
1,267,984,227 Ordinary shares at 1p each (1999: 121,998,788) 12,680 1,219

The authorised share capital of the Company at 30 September 2000 was £14,385,000 (30 September 1999: £1,438,500)
comprising 1,438,500,000 ordinary shares of 1p each (30 September 1999: 143,850,000). On 16 December 1999 a @ for 1

bonus issue of ordinary shares was approved by shareholders. All figures stated in note 17 reflect the bonus issue.

During the year, 43,707,488 1p ordinary shares were issued to investing institutions at 680p in respect of the acquisition of

Best Software, inc., and 2,528,847 1p ordinary shares at 814p to the vendors in respect of the acquisition of Ubiguis SA.

In addition, 1,422,762 1p ordinary shares were issued in respect of options exercised under executive share option schemes which
were exercised at a range of prices from 48.5p to 470.6p (average price of 78.0p). Proceeds received in respect of these share
issues were £1,110,251,

The following share options were outstanding under executive share option schemes at 30 September 2000:

Date option Option price Date Number of
granted . per share exercisable . shares
11 January 1891 3.78p 11 January 1884 - 11 January 2001 1,031,600
16 December 1993 9.96p 16 December 1996 ~ 16 December 2003 3,500,000
18 January 1996 33.9p 15 January 1999 - 15 January 2006 ! 1,560,000
3 May 1996 43.2p . 3 May 1992 - 3 May 2006 - 757,410
10 February 1997 53.9p 10 February 2000 — 10 February 2007 150,000
19 May 1997 65.2p 19 May 2000 ~ 19 May 2007 750,000
17 December 1997 81.1p 17 December 2000 - 17 December 2007 2,808,300
20 January 1998 98.7p 20 January 2001 - 20 January 2008 150,000
20 April 1988 46.9p - 104.1p 8 August 1998 - 2 March 2009 1,614,866
15 May 1998 140.0p 15 May 2001 - 15 May 2008 2,675,390
16 December 1998 136.0p 16 December 2001 - 16 December 2008 5,298,020
7 June 1998 204.5p 7 June 2002 ~ 7 June 2009 2,858,000
11 February 2000 63.5p - 619.5p 11 February 2000 - 6 January 2010 644,962
23 February 2000 721.0p 23 February 2003 ~ 23 February 2010 1,826,700
24 May 2000 542.5p 24 May 2003 — 24 May 2010 2,591,425
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Notes to the Accounts - continued

17 Capital and reserves - continued

In addition options were granted under the terms of The Sage Group plc 1996 Savings Related Share Option Scheme approved by
members on 7 February 1996 as follows:

Date option Option price Date Number of
granted per share exercisable shares
20 September 1996 34.6p 1 Novemnber 2001 - 30 April 2002 772,430
20 September 1896 34.6p 1 November 2003 - 30 April 2004 270,450
9 January 1998 64.8p 1 February 2001 - 31 July 2001 572,470
9 January 1998 64.8p 1 February 2003 - 31 July 2003 322,910
9 January 1998 64.8p 1 February 2005 - 31 July 2005 126,320
23 December 1998 94.7p 1 February 2001 - 31 July 2001 296,080
8 January 1999 114.8p 1 February 2002 - 31 July 2002 399,240
8 January 1999 114.8p 1 February 2004 - 31 July 2004 221,360
8 January 1999 114.8p 1 February 2006 - 31 July 2006 56,000
1 March 2000 499.0p 1 March 2003 - 31 August 2003 552,610
1 March 2000 499.0p 1 March 2005 - 31 August 2005 134,197
1 March 2000 i 499.0p 1 March 2007 - 31 August 2007 24,879

Under the above scheme, 336,250 1p ordinary shares were iséued during the year for proceeds of £126,837.

The market price of the shares of the Company at 30 September 2000 was 504p and the highest and lowest prices during the year
were 931p and 277p respectively.

b Reserves
Share Profit
premium - Merger - and loss
account reserve account
Group £000 £000 £000
. At 1 October 1999 162,297 40,545 (118,883)
Shares issued 291,373 20,566 -
.Bonus issue transfer to ordinary share capital (10,880) - -
" "Retained profit for the year - . - 69,122
Exchange movements - - (2,963)
Adjustment to goodwill on prior year acquisitions - - 634
. -At 30 September 2000 432,690 61,111 (52,080)

» ' Currency translation adjustments in the Group profit and loss account include losses of £2,237,000 (1999: losses £821,000) relating
* 1o foreign currency borrowings used to finance overseas investments.

The excess of the market value over nominal value of shares issued as part consideration for the acquisition of Ubiquis SA has been
credited to a merger reserve in accordance with 5131 (2) Companies Act 1985.

Adjustments to goodwill on prior year acquisitions related to adjustments to deferred consideration. The cumulative amount of

goodwill written off to reserves before utilisation of S131 (2) of the Companies Act 1985 amounts to £272,087,000 at 30 September
2000 (1999: £272,721,000).

Share Profit
premium Merger and loss
account reserve account

Company £000 £000 £000
At 1 October 1999 152,297 40,545 88,140
Shares issued 291,373 20,566 -

Bonus issue transfer to ordinary share capital ' ' (10,980)
Retained profit for the year

— - 37,480

At 30 September 2000 =

432,690 61,111 125,620
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18 Acquisitions

a Best Software, Inc. )

On 11 February 2000 the Group completed the acquisition of Best for a consideration of £288.0m (inclusive of £3.5m related costs).
Total gocdwill arising on the acquisition is £273.1m. The fair values of net assets acquired are based on provisional assessments
pending final determination of certain assets and liabilities.

The assets and liabilities of Best at fair value were:

Fair value adjustments :
Book  Alignment of Other? Fair value

value accounting to Group
policies'

£000 £000 £000 £000

Intangible fixed assets ’ 7,603 . - (7,603) -
Tangible fixed assets 3,978 - 417) 3,561
Stocks 164 - - 164
Debtors (including taxation) 13,079 - - (2,847) 10,432
Cash 32,649 - - 32,649
Creditors falling due within one year (10,774) - (7,744) (18,518)
Deferred taxation 3,229 (3,229) 3,560 3,560
Deferred income . (16,835) - (157) (16,992)
33,093 (3.229) (15,008) 14,856

Cash consideration including costs (note 18(e)) . 284,428
Cost of share options assumed 3,570
Total consideration 287,998
Goodwill arising 273,142

Notes:

1 Alignment of accounting policies comprises the efimination of deferred taxation assets.

2  Other adjustments include the re-appraisal of the fair value of assets and liabilities, including the accrual for future deferred consideration payments
on acquisitions previously made by Best, the revision of the taxation recoverable balance, and the recognition of deferred tax assets in respect of
trading losses acquired, and the write-off of goodwill.

Prior to acquisition the last full set of financial statements of Best was prepared for the year ended 31 December 1999 and showed
a profit after taxation of US $9,863,000.

The pre-acquisition results for Best for the period from 1 January 2000 to 10 February 2000 prepared under Bast's accounting
policies and principles prevailing prior to acquisition were as follows:

US $000
Turnover 8,301
Operating loss ’ 11,092)
Amortisation of intangibles (237)
Exceptional items (5,100)
Net interest receivable 157
Loss before taxation 6,272)
Taxation : 488
Loss after taxation (5,784)

Other than the loss for the period, there were no other gains or losses.

Exceptional items above relate to costs associated with the acquisition of Best by the Company.
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* Notes to the Accounts - continued

18 Acquisitions - continued

b Ubiquis SA
On 15 March 2000 the Group completed the acquisition of Ubiquis for a consideration of £20.6m satisfied by the issue

of 2,529,847 shares. Total goodwill arising on the acquisition is £20.7m. The fair values of net assets acquired are based on
provisional assessments pending final determination of certain assets and liabilities.

The assets and liabilities of Ubiquis at fair value were:

Fair value adjustments

Book Alignment of Other' Fair value
value accounting to Group
policies

£000 £000 £000 £000

Tangible fixed assets 8 - - 8

Debtors 60 - - 60

Cash (25) - - (25)

Creditors falling due within one year {(103) - (22) (125)

Deferred income : (8) - - (8)

(68) - (22) (Q0)

Fair value of shares issued 20,592

Cash consideration including costs {(note 18(e)) 50

Total consideration 20,642

Goodwill arising 20,732
Notes:

1 Other adjustments include the re-appraisal of the fair value of assets and liabifities.

:‘Pn'or to acquisition the last full set of financial statements of Ubiguis was prepared for the year ended 30 June 1999 and showed a
orofn after taxation of French Francs 666,000.

The pre-acquisition results for Ubiguis for the period from 1 July 1999 to 23 May 2000 prepared under Ubiquis’s accounting policies
and principles prevailing prior to acquisition were as follows:

French Francs

‘000
TJurnover 850
’ Operating loss, and loss after taxation ) (1,083)

Other than the loss for the pericd, there were no other gains or losses.

¢ Apex Software International Limited

On 24 May 2000 the Group completed the acquisition of Apex for a consideration of £16.0m (inclusive of EO 2m related costs). Total

goodwill arising on the acquisition is £16.1m. The fair values of net assets acquired are based on provisional assessments pending
final determination of certain assets and liabilities.
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18 Acquisitions - continued
The assets and liabilities of Apex at fair value were:

Fair value adjustments

Book  Alignment of Other? Fair value
value accounting to Group
policies'

£000 £000 £000 £000

Intangible fixed assets 126 (126) - -
Tangible fixed assets 328 - (82) 246
Stocks 28 - - 28
Debtors ’ 356 - 69 425
Cash 464 - - 484
Creditors falling due within one year (1,121) - (35) (1,156)
Creditors falling due in more than one year (12) - - (12)
Deferred income - - (69) 69)
169 (126) (117) 74)

Cash consideration including costs (note 18(e)) 9,487
Deferred consideration 6,503
Total consideration : 15,990
Goodwill arising 16,064

Notes:

1 Alignment of accounting policies represents the efimination of capitalised software development costs.

2 Other adjustments include the re-appraisal of the fair value of assets and liabilities and include the write-off of certain tangible fixed assets, and the
reclassification of defered income.

Prior to acquisition the last full set of financial statements of Apex was prepared for the year ended 3 December 1999 and showed
a profit after taxation of Irish Punts 656,000.

The pre-acquisition results for Apex for the period from 1 January 2000 to 23 May 2000 prepared under Apex’s accounting policies
and principles prevailing prior to acquisition were as follows:

Insh Punts

‘000

Turmnover C 2,123
Operating profit 286
Net interest payable 7)
Profit before and after taxation : ’ 279

Other than the profit for the period, there were no other gains or losses.

d Other acquisitions
Other acquisitions of the entire share capital (except as otherwise noted) were as follows:

1 Hartley Intemational Umited was acquired on 20 December 1999 for a cash consideration of £2.5m (inciuding costs). The book and fair value
of assets acquired was (£0.7m) resulting in goodwill of £3.2m. o

2 CSM (trade and assets) was acquired on 4 April 2000 for a cash consideration of £8.9m (including costs). The book and fair value of assets
acquired was (£1.5m) resulting in goodwill of £10.4m.

3 Computer Resources Limited was acquired on 29 September 2000 for a cash consideration of £9.2m. The book and fair value of assets acquired

© was £3.8m resulting in goodwill of £5.4m.

4  Adaptus Software Services Limited was acquired on 15 May 2000 for a cash constderatlon of £4.4m (including costs). The book and fair value of
assets acquired was £0.9m resutting in goodwill of £3.5m.

5 DC2i was acquired on 1 January 2000 for a cash consideration of £1.1m (including costs) The book and fair value of assets acquired was
£0.3m resulting in goodwill of £0.8m.
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Notes to the Accounts ~ continued

18 Acquisitions - continued

6 Prosis was acquired on 31 December 1898 for a cash consideration of £0.1m. The book and fair value of assets acquired was (£0.1m) resulting
in goodwill of £0.2m.

7  Gescap was acquired on 15 'May 2000 for a cash consideration of £2.2m (including costs), and deferred element of £0.6m. The book and fair
value of assets acquired was {£0.6m) resulting in goodwill of £3.4m.

8 Match Eurosoft SA was acquired on 31 August 2000 for a cash consideration of £2.7m (including costs). The book and fair value of assets
acquired was (£0.8m) resulting in goodwill of £3.5m.

S A 40% share was acquired in Expert SA for a cash consideration of £0.6m {including costs). The share of net assets was £0.2m resulting
in goodwill of £0.4m.

10 Softine Ltd (trading as Sesam) was acquired on 12 November 1999 for a cash consideration of £11.1m (including costs). The book and fair value
of net assets was £0.6m resulting in goodwilt of £10.5m.

11 Softplus SA was acquired on 11 April 2000 for a cash consideration of £1.0m, and deferred element of £0.2m. The book and fair value of net
assets was £0.2m resulting in goodwill of £1.0m.

12 Pyramid Software GmbH was acquired on 30 Septermnber 2000 for a cash consideration of £0.3m. The book and fair value of net assets was
£0.1m resulting in goodwill of £0.2m. '

The assets and liabilities in respect of these acquisitions at fair value (based on provisional assessments pending final determination
of certain assets and liabllities) were:

Fair value adjustments

Book Alignment of Other? Fair value
value accounting to Group
policies’

£000 £000 £000 £000

Intangible fixed assets 851 (851) - -
Tangible fixed assets 1,185 (45) (55) 1,085
Investments ) 361 (12) (349) -
Stock 103 (18) - 85
Debtors ) 4,825 {309) (536) 3,980
Cash 6,731 - - 6,731
Creditors falling due within one year " (6,325) 5 (330) (5,650)
Creditors falling due after more than one year (421) - 78 (343)
Deferred income (2,781) (683) ~ (3,464)
5,629 (1,913 (1,192) 2,424

Cash consideration including costs {note 18(e)) 44,113
Deferred consideration 813
Total consideration 44,926
 Goodwill arising 42,502

; Notes:

1 Alignment of accounting policies includes the write-off of intangible assets and alignment of depreciation, bad debt, and deferred income

calculations.

Other adjustrments include the re-appraisat of the fair value of assets and liabilities, including the write-off of investment balances and a number
of bad-debt write-offs.

2

e Analysis of net outflow of cash in respect of acquisitions
Cash consideration:

£000

Best Software, Inc. {note 18(a)} 284,428
Ubiquis SA (note 18(bj) 50
".Apex Software International Limited (note 18(c)) 9,487
Other acquisitions (note 18(d)) e 44,113
Net cash acquired (8,322)
329,756
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18 Acquisitions -~ cdntinued

f Other

During the year ended 30 September 2000 adjustments were made in respect of goodwill on prior year acquisitions of £1,663,000,
following the re-appraisal of the fair value of assets and liabilities.

19 Parent company financial statements

The amount of profit for the financial year before dividends within the accounts of the parent company is £42,378,000
{1999: £29,816,000). There is no material difference between the profits and losses as reported above and historical cost
profits and losses, and there are no other gains or losses in the year.

20 Operating lease commitments

The Group’s annual commitment under non-cancellable operating leases comprises:

2000 1999
Plant and Land and Plant and Land and
equipment buildings equipment buildings
£000 £000 £000 £000

Operating leases which expire:
Within one year 522 469 1,024 1,258
In one to two years 358 3,041 418 1,968
In two to five years 469 4,441 110 4,452
In more than five years - 3,742 29 2,057
1,349 11,693 1,579 9,735

The Company has no operating lease commitments (1999: none).

21 Capital commitments and contingent liabilities

The Group and Company had no contracted capital commitments or contingent liabilities at 30 September 2000 (1899: none).

22 Pension commitments

The Group operates pension plans throughout the world. These plans are devised in accordance with local conditions and practices
in the country concerned. All pension plans are money purchase pension schemes.

23 Earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per ordinary share is based on earnings of £74,020,000 {1999: £50,459,000) being profit for

the year, and on 1,250,052,239 (1999: 1,194,676,630) ordinary shares, being the weighted average number of ordinary shares

in issue during the year.

The diluted eamings per share is based on profit for the year of £74,020,000 (1999: £50,459,000) and on 1,272,471,430
{(1899: 1,210,193,950) ordinary shares, calculated as follows:

2000 1869

thousands thousands

Basic weighted average number of ordinary shares 1,250,052 1,194,677
Dilutive share options . . 22,419 15,517
Adjusted weighted average number of ordinary shares 1,272,471 1,210,194

All figures for ordinary shares reflect the 9 for 1 bonus issue of shares approved by shareholders on 16 December 1999,
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Notes to the Accounts - continued

24 Consolidated cash flow statement

a Reconciliation of operating profits to net cash inflow from operating activities

- et e e .

48 The Sage Group pic

2000 1999
£000 £000
Operating profit 111,882 79,938
Depreciation 9,257 7,002
{(Profit)yloss on sale of tangible fixed assets (493) 991
Exchange movements (651) (1,602)
Decrease in stocks 79 | 249
{Increase)/decrease in debtors (8,333) 727
(Decrease)/increase in creditors (18,455) 9,586
Increase in provision for deferred income 11,712 14,006
Net cash inflow from operating activities 104,998 110,897
b Ahalysis of changes in net cash
£000
At 1 October 1999 21,357
Net cash movement 33,468
At 30 September 2000 54,825
The net cash balance at 30 September 2000 is disclosed in the balance sheet as cash at bank and in hand of £66,417,000
(1999: £31,588,000), of which £11,190,000 (1999: £7,948,000) is held on short term deposit. In addition the Group has bank
overdrafts of £402,000 (19399 £2,284,000).
-tc Analysis of changes in financing during the year
Share capital Loans Obligations
{including under finance
premium and leases
merger reserve)
£000 £000 £000
At 1 October 1999 194,061 81,301 6,259
-Acquisitions 20,592 453 64
- Gain on options exercised as part of consideration in prior year acquisition 992 - -
- Non-cash movements - - 283 (508)
Exchange movements - 2,025 (268)
Issue costs (7,614) - -
Net cash flow from financing 298,450 2,464 (5,271)
At 30 September 2000 506,481 86,526 276
&
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24 Consolidated cash flow statement - continued

d Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net debt (inclusive of finance leases)

£000
Increase in cash in the year 33,468
Decrease in short term deposits (29,785)
Cash outflow from decrease in loans and finance leases 2,807
Change in net debt resutting from cash flows 6,490
Loans and finance leases acquired with subsidiaries 617)
Liquid resources acquired with subsidiaries 31,481
Non-cash movements 225
Exchange movements (211)
Movement in net debt in the year 37,468
Net debt at 1 Cctober 1999 (68,255)
Net debt at 30 September 2000 (20,787)
e Analysis of change in net debt (inclusive of finance leases)
At At
1 October Cash Exchange 30 September
1999 flow  Acquisitions Other  movements 2000
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Net cash at bank and in hand 21 .357 23,878 8,322 - 1,268 54,825
Short term deposits 7,948 (29,785) 31,481 - 1,546 11,190
Loans due within one year - 13 (130) (8,114) - {8,131)
Finance leases due within one year (613) 494 (32} (48) - (199)
Loans due after more than one year - (81,301) 2,577) 323) 7,831 (2,025) (78,395)
Finance leases due after more than one year (5,646) 4,777 (32) 556 268 @7
Total (58,255) . (3,100} 39,286 225 1,057 {20,787)

Short term deposits are included within cash at bank and in hand in the balance sheet.

f Summary of effects of acquisitions on cash flow

A surmmary of the net cash outflow in respect of acquisitions is given in note 18{e). The subsidiary undertakings acquired during the
year had a negative impact of £6,548,000 on the Group’s net operating cash flows, received £164,000 in respect of net returns on

investments and servicing of finance, paid £1,391,000 in respect of taxation, and utilised £838,000 for capital expenditure.

25 Equity minority interest

The equity minority interest represents a holding of 49% of the ordinary shares il Tetra Software Middle East.
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Notes to the Accounts - continued

26 Financial instruments

An explanation of the Group’s objectives, policies and strategies for the role of financial instruments in creaﬁng and changing the

risks of the Group in its activities can be found on page 20. The disclosures below take advantage of the exemption not to include
short-term debtors and creditors (except for the currency disclosures).

a Interest rate profile
Financial liabilities

The interest rate profile of the Group’s financial liabilities at 30 September 2000 was:

Fixed rate interest financial liabilities

Weighted

Floating rate - Weighted average period

financial average for which rate

Total liabilities Principal  interest rate is fixed

£000 £000° £000 % Years

Sterling 690 402 288 10.4 2
US Dollar 40,849 - 40,849 6.8 5
French Francs 1,386 - 1,386 6.0 5
Euros 33,422 33,422 - - -
Swiss Francs 10,857 10,857 - ~ -
Total 87,204 44,681 - 42,523 6.8 5

The interest rate profile of the Group's financial liabilities at 30 September 1999 was:

Fixed rate interest financial liabilities

Weighted

Floating rate Weighted average pericd

financial average for which rate

Total liabilities Principal  interest rate is fixed

£000 £000 £000 % Years

:,_Sterling . 44,380 43,757 623 " 101 2
‘{.US Dollar 36,520 - 36,520 6.8 6
French Francs 8,776 116 6,660 10.0 10

Deutsche Marks 2,168 2,168 - - -

Total ' 89,844 46,041 43,803 7.3 7

The floating rate financial liabilities comprise:

-

Euro and Swiss Franc {1999: Sterling) denominated bank borrowings that bear interest at a rate of 0.65% (1999: 0.85%)
above EURIBOR (1999: LIBOR).

Sterling {1999: French Franc and Deutsche Mark) denominated bank overdrafts that bear interest at rates linked to LIBOR
(1999: EURIBOR).

The Group has cash deposits of £66,417,000 (1999: £31,589,000) of which £37,666,000 (1999: £16,141,000) is held in US
Dollars, £2,468,000 (1999: £7,832,000) is in French Francs, £1,277,000 (1998: £682,000) is in Deutsche Marks; £11,302,000
(1999: £19,000) is in lrish Punts, and £1,958,000 (1999: £2,224,000) in other currencies, the balance relates to Sterfing cash
deposits. All deposits obtain interest at rates based on local bank base rates.

b ' Currency exposure
The Group’s other currency exposures comprise only those exposures that give rise 10 net currency gains and losses to be

recognised in the profit and loss account. Such exposures comprise the monetary assets and liabilities of the Group that are not

denominated in the operating (or ‘functional’) currency of the operating unit involved. At 30 September 2000 and 30 September
1939, these exposures are immaterial to the Group.
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26 Financial instruments - continued |
¢ Maturity of borrowing facilities ;
The maturity profile of the Group's undrawn commitments was as follows: !
|

Undrawn Undrawn |

2000 1998 ‘

£000 £000 |

|

Within one year or less 10,247 4,589 t
In one to two years 10,247 9,178 . | ;
In more than two years but not more than five years 32,253 33,713 :
|

52,747 47,480 i

|

|

d Fair value of financial assets and liabilities !
Set out below is a comparison by category of book values and fair values of the Group's financial assets and liabilities: |
|

Book value Fair value Book value Fair value '

2000 2000 1999 1999 '

£000 £000 £000 £000 :

Primary financial instruments held or issued to ;
finance the Group’s operations: ‘
Cash and short term deposits 66,417 66,417 31,589 31,589 |
Other debtors falling due in more than one year | 1,043 1,043 996 986 ‘,
Bank overdrafts {402) (402) (2,284) (2,284) ‘
Borrowings repayable within one year {8,330) {8,480} 613) 613) 1
Borrowings repayable in more than one year (78,472) (79,071) (86,947) {83,028) :
Fair values shown above have been calculated by discounting cash fiows at prevailing interest rates. !
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Auditors’ Report

PRICEARERHOUSE(COPERS 8

Auditors’ Report to the Members of The Sage Group pic
We have audited the financial statements.on pages 26 to 51.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors are responsible for preparing the Annuat Report. As described on page 22, this includes responsibility for preparing
the financial statements, in accordance with applicable United Kingdom accounting standards. Our responsibilities, as independent
auditors, are established in the United Kingdom by statute, the Auditing Practices Board, the Listing Rules of the Financial Services
Authority and our profession’s ethical guidance.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and are properly prepared in
accordance with the United Kingdom Companies Act. We also report to you if, in our opinion, the directors’ report is not consistent
with the financial statements, if the company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not received all the information

and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law or the Listing Rules regarding directors’ remuneration
and transactions is not disclosed.

We read the other information contained in the Annual Report and consider the implications for our report if we become aware of
any apparent misstatements or material inconsistencies with the financial statements.

We review whether the statement on page 24 reflects the company’s compliance with the seven provisions of the Combined Code
specified for our review by the Financial Services Authority, and we report if it does not. We are not required to consider whether
the board's staternents on internal control cover all risks and controls, or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s
corporate governance procedures or ts risk and control procedures.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination,
on atest basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 1t also includes an assessment of
the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the

-, accounting policies are appropriate to the company's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in
: order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material

» misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy
* of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Opinion )
In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and Group at 30 September

2000 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been property prepared in accordance with
the Companies Act 1985.

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
Newcastle upon Tyne ~
6 December 2000
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‘Notice of Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the thirteenth Annual General Meeting of The Sage Group plc will be held at Sage House, Benton Park

Road, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE7 7LZ at 11.00am on Friday 2 March 2001 for the following purposes:

Ordinary Business
To consider and, if thought fit, to adopt the following resolutions which will be proposed as ordinary resolutions:

1. To receive and consider the audited accounts for the year ended 30 September 2000 together with the reports of the directors

and the auditors.

2. To declare a final dividend of 0.256 pence per ordinary share for the year ended 30 September 2000 to be paid on 7 March

2001 to members whose names appear on the register on 9 February 2001,

To re-appoint Mr P S Harrison as a director.

To re-elect Mr P A Walker as a director.

To re-elect Mr M E W Jackson as a director.

To re-glect Mr P L Stobart as a director.

To re-elect Mr AW G Wylie as a director. .

© NP W

remuneration.

Special Business

To re-appoint Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers as Auditors to the Company and to authorise the directors to determine their

As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolutions, of which resolutions numbers 9 & 10 will be

proposed as ordinary resolutions and resolution number 11 will be proposed as a special resolution:

9.. That, subject to and in accordance with Article 9 of the Company’s Articles of Association the authorised share capital of the
Company be increased to £18,600,000 by the creation of 421,500,000 ordinary shares of 1p each ranking pari passu in all

respects as one class of shares with the existing ordinary shares of 1p each in the capital of the Company.
10. That:

a) subject to and in accordance with Article 6 of the Company's Articles of Association, the directors be authorised to allot

relevant securities up to a maximum nominal amount of £4,222,614;
b) &l previous authorities under section 80 of the Companies Act 1985 shall cease to have effect; and
¢} this authority shall expire at the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company.

11. That, subject to and in accordance with Article 7 of the Company’s Articles of Association, the directors be given power to allot .
equity securities for cash and that, for the purposes of paragraph 1(b) of Article 7, the nominal amount to which this power is

limited is £633,992.
By order of the Board

N Cooper
Secretary

Registered office:

Sage House ~
Benton Park Road
Newcastle upon Tyne

NE7 7LZ

5 January' 2001

Notes:

) .A member entitled to attend and vote may appoint one or more proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not also be a member.

(i) To be valid, a Form of Proxy and any power of attorney or other authority {if any) under which it is signed (or a duly certified copy thereof} must
be lodged with the Company's Registrars, Northern Registrars Limited, Northern House, Woodsome Park, Fenay Bridge, Huddersfield, HD8 OLA
no later than 11.00am on Wednesday 28 February 2001. The completion and retum of a Form of Proxy will not prevent a member who wishes

to do so from attending and voting in person.

(i) Copies of the service contracts of the executive directors are available for inspection at Sage House, Benton Park Road, Newcastle upon Tyne,

NE7 7LZ during normal business hours on any week day (weekends and public holidays excepted) until the conclusion of the meeting.
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Financial Calendar

Annuel General Meéting

Dlwdend Payments ;
- Final payable - year ended 30 September 2000 B
- Interim payable penod endmg 31 March 2001

Results Announcements - =
Interim Results - period eriding 31 ‘March 2001
Final Results - year ending 30 September 2001

2 March 2001

"' 7 March 2001
June 2001

2 May 2001

5 December 2001

Gardlner thhardson PR

" Case’ study photograph Alex Telfer Board photography Peter Jordan st T
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The Sage Group plc
Sage House
Benton Park Road
Newcastle upor Tyne * -
. : NE7 7LZ

Tel +44 191 255 3000 -

Fax 44191 255 0306:
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Name Mary Reetz
Position Office Manager

Company * Gerry Davis Sports (GDS) - .
Employees 5 R =
Location ~ Wisconsin, US ST
Website: www.gerrydavis.com:

GDS was founded by Gerry Davi§; who has been a Majdi’

- League Basebalf umpire for nearly 20 years and has umpired”

in two World Series. He also finds time to run a successful .
busjness selling clothing and equipment for fellow umpires.

He founded GDS five years ago, and during the first few
years relied on Peachtree, the entry-level accounting system

" inthe us. .

Mary Reetz, Office Managér, récia]ls: “Peachiree was perfectl
It was simple, €asy to use and the support excellent, but it
got to the point where we needed a more powerful system.”l

The business turned to its accountant to recommend a

system that could meet complex inventory and fulfilment needs.

The accountant recommended the MAS range and partnered
with a Best reseller to ensure that GDS received a first class
implementation. GDS had MAS200 up and running in 12
weeks. “l was delighted that we could stay with Best,” Mary
recalls, “and migrating from Peachiree to MAS200 was made
easier because both products came from the same family.”
CDS see big benefits from MAS200. “We can handle three
times our previous orders with haif the people, and )
fulfilment time is down by 85%.” Their customers have also’

. noticed the difference. “We can niow answer availability and

' . pricing questions while the Customer is on the telephone,

without having to call back.”




ickering.is part of Best Softwi
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how lmpressed ey
ind out ho they.

The average ustomer has 12 Sage products and

accoun’ung system every 3 year
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This year, Sag S.ru
Ustomners, and: prospects
the benefits of e-busir

We now have & full stite;of

K, US, France, Germa
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Name
Position

Rene Zapata
Salesman
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Name Diane Coffman
Position Appiication Design Manager
Location Best Software, Irvine, California, US

is positioned asa pfachcal and’ easy to nmplément solution
Tale] recently came top in-an ind pendent survey of customer .

atnsfactlon for CRM. vendors
ACT! and SalesLog:x are currently mtegrated with Best

Software’s MAS90/200 and Best Enterprise product ranges.

During 2002, mtegrated ACT! will be avallable for Peachtree
“in the US and Line 50 in the UK
. in our customer research before the interact acqutsmon 85%

“of Sage entry-level customers said they would consider buying

a CRM solution from Sage, and 75% believed that integration
with accountmg was cntlcal
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Chairman’s Statement

Introduction

We are pleased to announce another period of
growth for Sage, with turnover increasing by 13%
and pre-tax profit up 10%. These results have
been achieved during a period when new licence
- revenues have been significantly lower than in
the comparable period last year when, particularly
in the first quarter of that period, IT spending
was at its peak in advance of the Year 2000.
However, a core strength of the business is that
we have been able to continue to grow revenues
from our 2.7 million existing customers. These
revenues contributed 65% of total revenues and
provided the Group with a sound financial base.

Small and medium-sized businesses ("SMEs")
continue to adopt a cautious attitude to
e-business. As we have consistently maintained,
we do not expect to see this change significantly
in the short-term. However, there is an increasing
awareness of the benefits of e-business,
stimulated partly by our communication
campaigns. We continue therefore to invest in
the development of e-business products and
services which will be to the long-term benefit

of the Group.

In addition, we were pleased to announce in
March the proposed acquisition of Interact
Commerce Corporation ("Interact") which brings
to the Group a strong portfolio of customer
relationship management ("CRM") software
products, an established channel and a large
customer base. This acquisition, completed on 3
May, represents a significant step forward in our
long term strategic objective which is to provide
our customers with a comprehensive range of
business management software products and
services.

Results, dividends and finance

In the six months to 31 March 2001, we
increased turnover by 13% to £229.6m (2000:
£202.5m). Operating profit rose by 8% to £60.1m
(2000: £55.7m), and pre-tax profit improved 10%
to £59.2m (2000: £54.0m). Earnings per share
increased by 8% to 3.214p (2000: 2.987p).

The interim dividend is being raised 10% to
0.143p per share (2000: 0.130p) payable on 19
June 2001 to shareholders on the register at
close of business on 18 May 2001.

Sage continues to be highly cash generative,
with operating profit of £60.1m translating to
operating cash flow of £66.6m in the period.
After interest, tax and dividends, this gave free
cash flow of £48.2m, contributing to a net cash
position of £12.4m at 31 March 2001 (30
September 2000: net debt of £20.8m).

The £183m purchase of Interact, after the period
end, was financed under a new £353m loan facility
which replaces the Group's existing £95m facility.

Operational review

UK

In recent years the UK business has pursued

a strategy of channel expansion, in particular
through developing closer relationships with the
accountants’ community, as well as broadening
its product range. These have provided a sound
base for revenue growth of 10% in the period.

The entry-level division performed particularly
well, recruiting 37,000 new customers in the
period. In addition, its product range grew further
with the acquisition in February of TAS Software
Limited for a total consideration of £9.7m, which
added another 20,000 active customers to the
business. The mid-market division also grew
revenues and market share.

We have been building a significant business
selling products and services to the accountants’
community. As well as acting as important
influencers, accountants increasingly resell Sage
products. As customers or resellers, over 20%
of new software sales were attributable to this
community during this period.

Educating both new and existing customers
forms an important part of our investment in
e-business. The recently launched "e-business
in action" campaign, designed to stimulate
interest in web-based applications, has been
well received with more than 1,500 people
attending 45 seminars heid so far.

Mainland Europe .

In France, new licence revenues were significantly
lower than in the comparabie period last year
when the favourable Year 2000 effect was
particularly evident in the first quarter. However,
we have seen a marked improvement in Sage
France in the second quarter where we have
seen growth in primary revenues which has
continued into April. The continued improvement
in our French business is reflected in
independent research which confirms that we
gained market share in the period whilst
maintaining a strong relationship with our
channel parthers and the accountants’
community.

The Sage Group plé
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Our German business continues 1o progress
well. Even in a tough market we are seeing the
benefits of the restructuring efforts applied to
this business over the last three years which
have resulted in Sage KHK's operating margin
growing to 21% (2000: 6%).

us

The performance of our US business was affected
by challenging first quarter comparatives and an
uncertain economic outlook. However, strong
upgrade and support sales offset pressures on
new licence revenues.

Our US revenues benefited from a full period’s
contribution from Best Software, Inc., acquired in
February 2000, which generated revenues of
£30.7m (2000: £8.0m).

Peachtree, our entry-level division, attracted
47,000 new customers in the period. Whilst new
licence sales were lower than in the comparable
period this was more than compensated by
installed base revenue growth. With its strong
focus on its core products and existing customers,
Peachtree’s operating margin rose t0 21%
(2000: 15%).

Overall, mid-market revenues at Sage

Software, Inc. were 8% down against the strong
comparative period. The decrease in new licence
revenues was offset by significant growth in
support revenues through greater penetration

of maintenance contracts into the user base.

Our efforts to migrate customers up through
our product range have been successful.

For exampie, the migration of customers from
Peachtree to our mid-market offering, MASSO0,
has been accelerated by the launch of
co-branded products. Customers migrating
from Peachtree to MAS90 accounted for 24%
of all primary units sold by Sage Software, Inc..

Best Software, Inc., our fixed assets and human
resource solutions business, delivered significantly
improved results in the US, benefiting from the
decision taken last year to focus on core
products targeted at the SME community.

Acquisition of Interact Commerce Corporation
The acquisition of Interact marks a significant
development in our strategy of offering SMEs a
comprehensive suite of business management
software solutions. Qur customers and channel
partners have expressed strong demand

for a wider range of products from Sage,
feedback which is supported by independent
market research.

The Sage Group pic

This research indicated that CRM is a relevant
offering for SMEs with'75% of entry-level
customers intending to purchase a CRM solution
over the next few years. Our research showed
that on average only 10% of Sage customers
currently have CRM software.

This research also demonstrated that the most
critical factor affecting an SME's decision to
purchase a CRM product is the extent to which
it integrates with the underlying accounting
software. Owning both the CRM and accounting
software enables us to ensure that integration is
seamiess. This, combined with our traditional
strengths in customer service, positions us well
to market CRM solutions successfully to our
2.7 million customers.

Interact is a leading supplier of CRM software
with two product ranges, targeting entry-level
and mid-market custormers. At the entry-level,
ACT! is a leading contact management and
salesforce automation package, whilst SalesLogix
provides comprehensive CRM functionality,
including sales, marketing, e-commerce and
support, to mid-market customers who require

a more sophisticated CRM software solution.

it is our intention that nteract will continue to
develop its own business in the wider CRM market.
Over the next six months we will be developing a
common protocol to tightly integrate Interact's
CRM products with our accounting products,

to ensure we maximise the significant revenue
opportunity of selling Interact's products to

our large customer base.

Outlook

Our businesses have made sound progress
during the period. Whilst broadening our product
porifolio and attracting more customers, we
continue to improve underlying profitability.

Our second quarter showed an encouraging
improvement in revenue growth which continued
into April. Whilst not immune to the US
slowdown, we believe we will deliver
satisfactory results for the full year.

Michael Jackson
Chairman
9 May 2001



Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

For the six months ended 31 March 2001

Six months ended Year ended
i 31 March 30 September
| - (Unauditec) (Audited)
i 2001 2000 2000
j £'000 £'000 £000
| Turnover 229,649 202,528 412,153
i Operating profit 60,143 55,728 111,882
. Net interest payable (987) (1,736) (3,134)
i
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 58,156 53,992 108,748
i Taxation on profit on ordinary activities {18,339) (17,277) (34,799)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 40,817 36,715 73,949
i Equity minority interest (24) 104 71
Profit for the financial period 40,793 36,819 74,020
i Equity dividends (1,819) (1,646) {4,898
i Amount transferred to reserves 38,974 35,173 69,122
Earnings per share {pence} - basic 3.214p 2.887p 5.821p
Earnings per share (pence) ~ fully diluted 3.180p . 2.837p 5817p
Net dividend per share (pence) 0.143p 0.130p 0.386p

Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses
For the six months ended 31 March 2001

Six months ended Year ended
; 31 March 30 September
i {Unaudited) (Audited)
: 2001 - 2000 2000
! £’000 £'000 £'000
4 Profit attributable to shareholders 40,793 36,819 74,020
1 Currency translation of foreign currency net investments and related borrowings (2,147) - 1,126 (2,983) -
* Total recognised gains and losses relating to the period 38,646 37,945 71,087

The Sage Group plc"



Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 March 2001

i 31 March 30 September
2001 2000
(Unaudited) {Audited)
£'000 £'000
Fixed assets
Tangible 46,578 46,504
Intangible 556,412 540,422
602,990 586,926
i Current assets
i Stocks 2,260 2,489
! Debtors ‘ 94,007 85,369
! Cash at bank and in hand 101,091 66,417
‘ 197,358 154,275
j Creditors: amounts falling due within one year (115,432) (110,178)
Net current assets 81,828 44 097
, Total assets less current liabilities 684,916 631,023
¢ Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year (80,202) (78,472)
i Deferred income (111,727) (98,086)
. Equity minority interest (118) (94}
492,869 454,39
Capital and reserves
. Called up equity share capital 12,707 12,680
. Share premium account 436,468 432,690
. Merger reserve 61,111 61,111
| Profit and loss account (17,417) (52,080)
|
‘} Equity shareholders’ funds 492,869 454,391
;
Consolidated Summary Cash Flow Statement
For the six months ended 31 March 2001
Six months ended Year ended
31 March 30 September
{Unaudited) (Audited)
2001 2000 2000
£'000 £'000 £'0C0
Net cash inflow from operating activities 66,555 66,706 104,998
Net interest, dividends and tax paid (18,376) (21,854) {41,519)
Net expenditure on fixed assets . .(5,360) (10,102) (17,387)
Net cash consideration on purchase of subsidiary undertakings (8,454) (298,132) (330,428)
Net movement in short term deposits 1,745 (7,961) 28,785
Net movement in loan funding (783) 1,992 (2,807)
Shares issued 1,306 200,264 290,836
Increase in net cash 36,633 20,913 33,468
Analysis of change in net cash
At beginning of period 54,825 21,357 21,357
Net cash movernent 36,633 ... 20,913 33,468
At end of period 91,458 42,270 54,825

The Sage Group plc



e

Notes

1 Geographical analysis

Six months ended Year ended
31 March® 30 September
2001 2000 2000
£'000 £'000 £'000
Turnover

UK 71,440 85,085 132,124
France 37,018 42,085 71,497
Germany/Switzerland 14,631 13,833 26,595
us 106,560 89,812 181,837
229,649 210,815 412,153
Impact of foreign exchange - (8,287) -
Total - 229,649 202,528 412,153

Operating profit
UK 28,352 26,630 54,965
France 9,512 13,226 20,631
Germany/Switzeriand 2,048 809 1,997
us 20,231 16,545 34,289
60,143 57,210 111,882
Impact of foreign exchange - (1,482) -
Total 60,143 55,728 111,882

- Foreign currency results for the period ended 31 March 2000 have been retransiated at exchange rates used for the period ended 31 March 2001

to facilitate the comparison of results.

2 Analysis of change in net debt (inclusive of finance leases)

At 1 October Cash Acquisitions Exchange At 31 March
2000 flow movement/other 2001
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Net cash at bank and in hand 54,825 36,633 - - 91,458
Short term deposits 11,190 (1,745) - 44 9,489
Debt (86,802) 1,166 (14) (2,872) (88,532)
(20,787) 36,044 (14) (2,828) 12,415
3 Taxation
The taxation charge for the period comprises:
Six months ended Year ended
31 March 30 September
2001 2000 2000
£'000 £'000 £'000
UK taxation 10,918 8,583 18,433
Overseas taxation 7,421 8,634 16,368
18,339 17,277 34,799

4 The unaudited financial information set out above does not constitute the Company's statutery accounts for the period ended 31 March 2001, The
accounting policies used as a basis for this interim results announcement are consistent with the Company’s statutory accounts for the year ended
30 September 2000 which have been delivered to the Registrar of Companies. The Group resutts for the year ended 30 September 2000 have been
extracted from those statutory accounts. The Auditors’ Report on the accounts to 30 September 2000 was unqualified and did not contain a statement
under Section 237 of the Companies Act 1985. Accounts to 30 September 2001 will be delivered in due course.

5 The calculation of basic earnings per ordinary share is based on earnings of £40.8 million (2000: £36.8 million} being profit for the period, and on
1,269,100,859 ordinary 1p shares (2000: 1,232,595,754) being the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the peried.
The diluted earnings per ordinary share is based on profit for the period of £40.8 million (2000: £36.8 million) and on 1,282,691,501 ordinary

1p shares (2000: 1,253,705,810).

6 The interim dividend of 0,143 pence per share will be paid on 19 June 2001 to shareholders on the register at the close of business on 18 May 2001,

The Sage Group plc
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE T
7 May 2003 ;

SAGE PRE-TAX PROFIT UP 14% TO £74.3 MILLION FOR
HALF-YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2003

The Sage Group plc (“Sage”), a leading supplier of accounting and business management software
solutions and related services for small to medium-sized enterprises (“SMEs”), announces its unaudited
results for the half-year ended 31 March 2003.

Highlights

»  Turnover increased by 4%* to £282.1m (2002: £270.1m*)

®  Pre-tax profit increased 14% to £74.3m (2002: £65.1m)

»  Earnings per share up 14% to 4.02p (2002: 3.53p)

s US operating profit increased by 30%* to £30.5m (2002: £23.5m)
» UK operating margins increased to 40% (2002: 36%)

= Qperating cash flow up 21% to £100.6m (2002: £82.9m)

* 115,000 new customers added in the period, bringing the total to 3.1m customers (2002: 2.9m),
excluding Interact

*  Geographical analysis*

2003 2002

£m w Turnover Operating Turnover Operating
profit profit

UK 80.2 31.7 76.7 274
Mainland Europe 66.2 14.8 67.2 17.4
us 135.7 30.6 126.2 23.5
282.1 71.1 270.1 68.3

Impact of foreign exchange* - - 9.1 1.5
282.1 77.1 2798 69.8

Chairman, Michael Jackson, commented: “These results again demonstrate the resilience of our
business, and our ability to generate growth. Our key asset is our large and growing customer base of
over 3 million SMEs to which we are able to sell an expanding portfolio of products and services. This
enables us to continue to develop the business both organically and by acquisition.

Whilst we have seen no improvement in market conditions, our business progressed well in the first
half. We achieved strong results in the UK and the US and, whilst Europe was weaker, we see some
encouraging signs there. We therefore continue to view 2003 with confidence”.

*Foreign currency results for the period ended 31 March 2002 have been retranslated at current period exchange rates to
facilitate comparison of certain of the results within this release.

Enquiries:

The Sage Group plc 0191 255 3000 Financial Dynamics 020 7831 3113
Paul Walker, Chief Executive Giles Sanderson

Paul Harrison, Finance Director Harriet Keen

Phil Branston, Investor Relations Emma Rutherford

Notes to editors:

The Sage Group plc is a leading intemational supplier of accounting and business management software solutions
and related products and services for small to medium-sized enterprises. Formed in 1981, Sage was floated on the
London Stock Exchange in 1989 and the Group now employs over 5,500 people worldwide.



Introduction

We are pleased to announce a strong performance in the period with turnover increasing by 4%* and

pre-tax profit increasing by 14%. With no improvement in market conditions during the period, these
results reflect further progress in our strategy of generating more revenues from our large and growing

customer base of 3.1m small and medium-sized enterprises (“SMEs”).

Our services revenues grew by 6%* to £168.8m (2002: £158.6m*), representing 60% of revenues
(2002: 59%), and generated a significant portion of our revenue growth. Support contract revenues
continue to be the key part of this growth.

Software licence revenues grew 2%* to £113.3m (2002: £111.5m*) and provided the remaining 40% of
revenues (2002: 41%). £60.6m of revenue came from the sale of software to 115,000 first-time
customers (2002: £63.6m™*). We sold software upgrades to a furcher 197,000 existing customers,
generating revenues of £39.3m (2002: £35.3m*). The sale of more sophisticated software solutions (up-
selling) and of a broader range of solutions (cross-selling) to 26,000 customers, contributed £12.3m
(2002: £11.4m*), representing a rising proportion of software revenues.

We continue to progress our strategy of selling industry-specific (“vertical”) solutions to our customers.
At the entry-level we have released versions of our core software suitable for those small businesses
seeking industry-specific features for the first time. In the mid-market we have continued to bring to
market accounting solutions tailored to industry-specific needs, through product development, close co-
operation with channel partners, and acquisition.

All of the Group’s businesses continue to focus on cost-efficient installed base marketing and on
effectively managing costs. As a result, the increase in revenue translated into higher profits.

We continue to monitor closely the competitive landscape and have seen no change in the period. Our
commitment to constant product improvement, effective channel management and high standards of
locally-based customer service and support remain significant differentiating factors.

Financial Overview

In the six months to 31 March 2003, we increased turnover by 4%* to £282.1m (2002: £270.1m*).
QOperating profit rose by 13%%* to £77.1m (2002: £68.3m*), and pre-tax profit improved 14% to £74.3m
(£65.1m). Earnings per share increased 14% to 4.02p (2002: 3.53p).

The movement in exchange rates had a significant translational impact on results for the period. The
11% decline in the US dollar against sterling, compared to the prior year period, impacted the 48% of
Group revenues originated in dollars. This was only partially offser by a 6% appreciation of the Euro.
On an unadjusted basis, turnover grew 1% and operating profit increased by 10%.

The interim dividend is being raised to 0.555p per share (2002: 0.157p). This increase reflects the
rebasing of the dividend announced with our results for the year ended 30 September 2002. This
dividend is covered 7 times by earnings per share. The dividend will be payable on 13 June 2003 to
shareholders on the register at close of business on 16 May 2003.

The Group's strong earnings, recurring revenues and effective cash management created significant
growth in cash flow. Operating profit of £77.1m generated operating cash flow of £100.6m. At 31
March 2003 the Group had net debt of £93.1m (2002: £163.7m) with net interest covered 27 times by

operating profit.



Operational Review
UK

The UK business grew revenues by 5%, adding 23,000 new customers in the period and growing support
and upgrade revenues. Whilst market conditions were substantially unchanged during the period, the
SME Division delivered growth through the sale of services and software upgrades. In the Enterprise
Division, revenues stabilised at the level of the second half of 2002.

The operating margin rose to 40% (2002: 36%). This reflects the benefits of last year's reorganisation of
the Enterprise Division, and revenue growth in the SME division.

Mainland Europe

In difficult market conditions our Mainland European revenues were 1%* below the prior period. Two
factots impacted performance. Firstly, the prior period benefited from revenues associated with full
Euro adoption. Secondly, economic conditions in the period were depressed. These factors offset
progress made in service activities and in up-selling and cross-selling initiatives..

In the French business, revenues were 6%* below the prior year period and, as a consequence, margins
fell to 25% (2002: 29%).

In January 2003 we acquired Concept Group. This business provides treasury management and
consolidation software products for SMEs. This acquisition contributed revenues of £2.0m in the
period and made an operating profit of £0.1m. Now integrated into the French business, this
acquisition will provide stimulus to cross-selling initiatives.

Qur German and Swiss businesses grew revenues by 10%* with the benefit of a full period’s
contribution from Gandke & Schubert acquired in April 2002. At the end of the period we concluded
the acquisition of Primus, which strengthened our position in the vertical “tradesmen’s” market. '
Operating margins in Germany and Switzerland were maintained at 17%.

UsS

Our US business (including Interact) delivered a strong financial performance with revenue growth of
8%* and operating profit growth of 30%*. Operating margins rose to 23% (2002: 19%), benefiting
from a more unified installed base focus and expense control across a range of activities.

Our US accounting business grew revenues 4%* and operating profit by 21%* returning an operating
margin of 24% (2002: 21%).

Underlying this performance we saw continued strength at the entry-level with the core Peachtree
product maintaining its strong market position, attracting 45,000 new customers in the period, and
growing revenues by 11%.

In the mid-market, despite customers continuing to defer software purchase decisions, software sales to
first-time customers have been maintained at prior year levels, and we have continued to apply up-
selling and cross-selling strategies. In the Accounting business 22% of new licence revenues came from
up-selling whilst in the Speciality Products business, 13% of new licence revenues came from cross-
selling.

The Non-profit and Government Division performed well, growing revenues and profits and acquiring a
specialist product for charities.

The CRM business, Interact, continued its progress since acquisition with revenue growth of 21%* to
£28.4m (2002: £23.5m*) producing an operating profit of £4.3m (2002: £1.9m*) at an operating margin
of 15% (2002: 8%). Growth at Interact has resulted in large part from installed base initiatives. The
ACT! product upgrade released in August 2002 has provided an ongoing revenue and profit stream
whilst the provision of support to Interact’s large customer base continues to gather momentum. The
international business, representing 19% of Interact’s revenues, reported a profit for the first time
following its restructuring in 2002.



After the period end our US operations announced a re-organisation of the business into two divisions -
the Small Business Division (incorporating Peachtree and ACT!) and the Mid-market Division
(containing our accounting, fixed assets, HR, SalesLogix and Non-Profit product offerings for mid-
market customers). The new structure, effective 1 October 2003, will help to ensure that we present
one cohesive face to our customers and partners, and that we operate in a more efficient manner.
There will be no significant costs arising out of this re-organisation.

Board Change

Graham Wylie, one of the founders of Sage, and Managing Director of the UK business, has decided to
retire from his current role, and from the Board, with effect from 31 May 2003 after 22 years of service.
The Board would like to acknowledge Graham's considerable contribution to the business and wish him
well. The Board is pleased to announce that Paul Stobart will move from his current role in Sage Group
to become Managing Director of the UK business. Paul has been with the Group, and a member of the
Board, since 1996.

Outlook

These results again demonstrate the resilience of our business, and our ability to generate growth. Qur
key asset is our large and growing customer base of over 3 million SMEs to which we are able to sell an
expanding portfolio of products and services. This enables us to continue to develop the business both
organically and by acquisition.

Whilst we have seen no improvement in market conditions, our business progressed well in the first
half. We achieved strong results in the UK and the US and whilst Europe was weaker, we see some
encouraging signs there. We therefore continue to view 2003 with confidence.




CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
For the six months ended 31 March 2003

Turnover

Operating profit

Net interest payable

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation
Taxation on profit on ordinary activities
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation
Equity minority interest

Profit for the financial period

Equity dividends

Amount transferred to reserves

Earnings per share (pence) — basic
Earnings per share (pence) ~ diluted

Dividend per share (pence)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES

For the six months ended 31 March 2003

Profit for the financial period

Translation of foreign currency net investments and related
borrowings

Total recognised gains and losses relating to the period

Six months Year ended
ended 31 March 30 September
2003 2002 2002
(Unaudited) (Audited)
£000 £000 £000
282,056 279,621 551,731
77,094 69,817 137,680
(2,835) (4,671) (8,526)
74,259 65,146 129,154
' (23,020) (20,195) (40,038)
51,239 44,951 - 89,116
(52) 41
51,239 44,899 89,075
(7,102) (2,033) (19,143)
44,137 42,866 69,932
4.017p 3.525p 6.990p
4.001p 3.500p 6.960p
0.555p 0.157p 1.500p
Six months ended Year ended
31 March 30 September
2003 2002 2002
(Unaudited) (Audited)
£000 £000 £7000
51,239 44,899 89,075
1,494 (8,534) 12,233
52,733 36,365 101,308




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 March 2003

Fixed assets
Intangible
Tangible

Current assets

Stocks

Debtors

Deferred tax asset

Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

Deferred income

Equity minority interest

Capital and reserves

Called up equity share capital
Share premium account
Merger reserve

Profit and loss account

Equity shareholders’ funds

31 March 30 September
2003 2002
{Unaudited) (Audited)
£000 £000
847,651 830,908
64,795 54,541
912,446 885,449
2,548 2,306
117,259 108,219
22,566 28,306
78,242 58,795
220,615 197,626
(180,056) (177,010)
40,559 20,616
953,005 906,065
(134,147) (157,194)
(151,129) (127,019)
(121) (121)
667,608 621,731
12,759 12,755
442,244 441,859
61,111 61,111
151,494 106,006
667,608 621,731




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the six months ended 31 March 2003

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Interest received
Interest paid
Issue cost of loans
Interest element of finance lease rental payments

Net cash outflow from returns on investments and
servicing of finance

Taxation
Corporation tax paid

Capital expenditure

Payments to acquire tangible fixed assets

Receipts from sales of tangible fixed assets
Net cash outflow from capital expenditure
Acquisitions and disposals

Purchase of subsidiary undertakings:

Net cash consideration - current year acquisitions
- prior year acquisitions

Net cash outflow from acquisitions and disposals

Equity dividends paid

Cash inflow before financing and management of liquid

resources

Management of liquid resources
Increase in short term deposits

Financing
Shares issued
Movement in loan funding
Repayment of capital element of finance leases

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing

Increase in cash in the period

Year ended

Six months ended
31 March 30 September
2003 2002 2002
(Unaudited) (Audited)
£000 £7000 £000
100,615 82,925 145,178
546 715 1,520
(2,885) (4,778) (9,459
. (180) (180)
- ) (3)
1(2,339) (4,245) 8,117)
(11,987) (11,842) (22,645)
(14,127) (8,523) (19,130)
137 187 468
(13,990) (8,336) (18,662)
(12,144) (13,838) (28,185)
(3,917 (7,981) (19,292)
(16,061) (21,819) (47,477)
(17,150) (3,615) (5,595)
39,088 33,068 42,682
(92) (38,910) (1,367
238 2,121 2,604
(19,861) 16,981 (29,104)
21) (36) (57)
(19,644) 19,066 (26,557)
19,352 13,224 14,758




NOTES

1.  Analysis of results

Six months ended Year ended
31 March 30 September
2003 2002% 2002
(Unaudited) (Audited)
£000 £000 £000
Turnover
UK 80,190 76,734 155,986
France 46,911 49,710 87,411
Germany/Switzerland 19,252 17,449 31,420
Us 107,316 102,719 223,285
Interact 28,387 23,460 53,629
282,056 270,072 551,731
Impact of foreign exchange - 9,749 -
Total 282,056 279,821 551,731
Operating profit ‘
UK 31,685 27,449 57,625
France 11,576 14,429 24,025
Germany/Switzerland 3,276 2,931 4,588
Us 26,234 21,598 50,118
Interact 4,323 1,868 7,324
71,094 68,275 143,680
Impact of foreign exchange - 1,542 -
Sponsorship arrangement — The Sage Gateshead - - (6,000)
Total 71,094 69,817 137,680
2. Analysis of change in net debt (inclusive of finance leases)
At 1 October Cash flow Exchange At 31
2002 movement/ot March
her 2003
(Audited) {Unaudited)
£000 £000 £000 £000
Net cash at bank and in hand 57,512 19,352 - 76,864
Short term deposits 1,283 92 3 1,378
Loans due within one year (39,076) - 31,593 (31,594) (39,077) .
Finance leases due within one year 20 21 - -
Loans due after more than one year (152,507) (11,732) 31,975 (132,264)
(132,809) 39,326 384 (93,099)




3. Taxation ‘
The taxation charge for the period comprises:

Six months ended Year ended
31 March 30 September
2003 2002 2002 ‘
(Unaudited) (Audited) |
£000 £000 £000 :
UK taxation 11,205 9,585 20,194
Overseas taxation 11,815 10,610 19,844
i
23,020 20,195 40,038 ?

4. The unaudited financial information set out above does not constitute the Company's statutory
accounts for the period ended 31 March 2003. The accounting policies used as a basis for this
interim results announcement are consistent with the Company’s statutory accounts for the year
ended 30 September 2002, which have been delivered to the Registrar of Companies. The Group
results for the year ended 30 September 2002 have been extracted from those statutory accounts.
The Auditors’ Report on the accounts to 30 September 2002 was unqualified and did not contain a
statement under Section 237 of the Companies Act 1985. Accounts to 30 September 2003 will be
delivered in due course.

5. The calculation of basic earnings per ordinary share is based on earnings of £51,239,000 (2002:
£44,899,000) being the profit for the period, and on 1,275,648,166 ordinary 1p shares (2002:
1,273,689,033) being the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the period.
The diluted earnings per ordinary share is based on profit for the period of £51,239,000 (2002:
£44,899,000) and on'1,280,526,175 ordinary 1p shares (2002: 1,282,710,783).

6. The interim dividend of 0.555 pence per share will be paid on 13 June 2003 to shareholders on the
register at the close of business on 16 May 2003.
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lass of shares
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iumber allotted
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Ordinary
85,000
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Names arid addresses of the allottees (List joint share allotrnents consecutively)

Shareholder details ‘Shares and share class allotted
Name HSBC GLOBAL CUSTODY NOMINEES UK LIMITED Class of shares Numbser
Pan (D BHO1 Designation 309780 alioued alioted
| .
Addrese Mariner [Houge, Pepys Straet, London QOrdinary ‘ 85,000
| !
! e
|
LUK Pozieede | EJC_2IN_J4_10_ A |_ (. ' —
Name Class of shares Number
[ aliottad alloited
Address
|
] P
l ! )
UK Posteoda |_ .11 |- )= L ]
Name Class of shares Number
| allotted allotted
Addreas
]
] L
1 : 1 l
UK Posteode |_ | L L L L | 1}
Name Clacse of eharag Numboer
| allotted allotted
Address
]
{ N
1 | I
UK Posteode I I 1_ - L I_ 1. ! L
Name Class of shares Number
] allotied allotted
Address TOTAL 85,000
| i i
| : L
| L
UK Posteods 1 LIt [ |
Please enter the number of continuation sheot(s) (If any) attached to this form :
igned Date 2—!L l 20038.
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ompany name in full The Sage Group plc

hares allotted (including bonus shares):

From To
ate or period during which
ares were allotted Day Month Year Day Month Year
‘shares were sliotted on one date
1ter that date In the “from” box.) 1|9 O|5 21 OI Q[ 3 l l l I [
Ordinary
lass of shares
rainary or preference gic)
2,310
umber allotted
1p
ominal value of each share
mount (if any) paid or due on each 114.80p
1are (including any share premium)

ist the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleat

the allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

» that each share is to be
sated as paid up

onsideration for which

12 shares ware allotted
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e duly stamped contract or by the duly
amped particulars on Form 88(8) If the
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ames and-addresses of the allottees (List joint share allotments consecutively)

Shareholder details : Shares and share class allotied
Name Mrs Julis Stone Class of shares Number
1 aliotted allotted
IAddress 17 Westweod View, Crawcrook, Ryton, Tyne & Wear Ordinary 2,310
[
1 |
UK Postcode | Nj_ Et_‘4|_ O 4_H_R I
Name Class of shares Number
L allotted aliotted
Addrese
|
{ .
|
¥ ! I
’ UK Posteode L 1_ L 11 L L  — L
Name Ciass of shares Number
N allotted allotied
. Address
B
I (1
| | (I
UK Pestesde |_ | 1o 1ol L 1w { _
Name Class of shares Number
|- allotted allotted
Address
i
| ———
N | L
j
UK Pesteode | i I L.l 1o )o ( I
|
- Name Class of shares Number
l alletted allotted
Address TOTAL 2,310
o i I
. ] (.
B
: [ (.
i UK Postcode |_ |11, L1

Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (If any) attached to this form :

W&f\_

jned
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Return of Allotment of Shares
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ompany Number 2231246 ‘
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hares allotted (including bonus shares):

From To :

ate or period during which i
1are  ‘ere alloctted Day Month Year pay  Month Year
‘shares were allotted on one date ] . ‘
1er that date in the “from” box.) 115 015 | 2[ 0] 08 | | i !

Ordinary ‘
lase of shares |
rdinary or prelerence etc) ‘
‘ 10,710
umber aliotted
ominal value of each share
mount (if any) paid or due on each 140.0p
Nare (including any eharo promium) L

ist the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotied to each overleafl

the «liotted shares are fully or partly pald up otherwise than in cash please state:

» that each share Is to be
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onsideration for which
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ames and addresses of the allottess (Listjoint share aillotments conseculivaly)

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
Name Brewin Nominees Ltd Design SHAREOPT PartID 092 Class of ghares Number
] allotied allotted
d 7
IAd ress RO BOX 23440 Drumsheugh Gardens Ordinary 10,710
I |
Edinburgh :
i !
" UK Postcode EM3 7WL | I
Name Class of shares Number
1 allotted allatted
Address
|
L
u l L
UK Postcode |_ | 1o o |- 1 i L
" Naine Class of sharas Number
| allotted allotted
Address
I
|
| |
UK Postcode _ _ - 1o L I_ 1 L
Neme Class of shares Number
| allotted ailotted
Address
1
i e
| | A
UK Posteode |_ | I—i-_ I_[_ 1.
Name Claaa of ghares Number
| : allotted aliotted
Address TOTAL 10,710
| ] L
l
! L_.______v
l
UKPosteode | |11 1 1]

Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to thig form :
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wLEASE COMPLETE IN
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Company Number

Company name in full

: | 88(2
Lo ,;’(‘"'? .

Return of Allotment of Sha:

2231246

The Sage Group plc

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

Dats or period during which
shares were allotted

(If shares were allotted on one date
enter that date In the “from™ box.)

Class of shares
(ordinary or preferencs etc)

Number allotted

Nominal value of each share

Amount (if any) paid or due on each

share (including any ohare premium)

From T>
Day Month Year Day Month Year
13 05 2003 '
Ordinary
200,000
1p
81.10p

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares are fully or partly paild up otherwise than In cash please state:

% that each share Is to be
treated as paid up

Consideration tor which
. the shares wars alloned
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charge by Companies House.

RAR=gOr 22/R0°'d GE|~-l
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For companies registered in Scotland  Edinburgh

iweid  gl:lf gO0-80-40



Names and addresses of the allontees (List joint share allotrments cansecutively)

Shareholder details Shares and share class aliotted
Name Deutsche Nominees Limited A/c DEPOCO1 Part ID: 49001 Class of shares Number
, allotted allotled
lAddress 23 Great Winchester Street Ordinary 200.000
| -
London : '
1 T e
UK Posteode  EC2P 2AX | |
Name Class of shares Number
| ‘ aliotted ‘ aliotted
Address
|
| |
l I !
UK Postcode | I ‘
| Name ' : Class of shares Number .
] aliotted allotted
Addrass
|
i i
! | !
UK Postcode | | 3
Name ’ Class of shares Number
1 : aliotted aliotted
Addrass |
e i
: | | |
| | v ‘
UK Poatssde ' I I
© | Names ‘ Class of shares Number
l allotted allotted
Address . TOTAL 200,000
| l |
| ‘ .
1 B—
UK Posgtoodo _ l '
Please snter the number of continuation sheet(s) (If any) attached to thie form :
Signed __N\o\ s Aa ﬁ\/\w Date__ 5 May 2003
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Return of Allotment of Sha;

CHFPO83
Company Number 29312486
Company name in full The Sage Group plc

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

From To
Date or period during which
¢ '8s wereallotted - Day Month Year Day Monta Year
(If shares were allonted on one date
enter that date In the “from” box.) 215 | 014 | 210 03 I l il
Ordinary
Class of shares
(orainary or preference etc)
10,220
Number allotted
1p
Nominal value of each share
Amount (If any) paid or due on each $1.7281
ehare (lncluding any share premium)

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

It .ne gllotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

Conslderation for which

the shares were allotted

(This inforrmation must be sugpeorted by
the duly stamped contract or by tho duly

stamped partieulars on Form B8(3) if the
contract is not In writing.)

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
the Registrar of Companies at:

4 ‘ Companles House, Crown Way, Cardift CF14 3U2 DX 33050 Cardift
Companies houee recolpt date bareaaa For companies registered in England and Wales’ '

This form has been provided freo of Coempanies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB DX235

charge by Companles House. For companiog registared in Scotland Edinburgh

121-aor Rhd 1601 tWBAd H1:iIl PA=GAeb ]



‘Natnes end addresses of the allottees  (List joint share allotments consscutively)

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
Name BREWIN NOMINEES LIMITED Class of shares NGmber
\ aliotted allotted
f\ddresa P O BOX 23440 7 DRUMSHEUGH GARDENS ‘ Ordinary 10,220
EDINBURGH
{ L -
PART ID 092 DESIG SHAREOPT
UK Postcode L E_ HIL 37 Wi L ! —
Nama Class ot shares Number
1 alloned allotted
Address
|
1 |
[ 1 L
UKPosteoda |} L L L L L |
Namo - Class of shares Num'b'er
{ alictted allotted
Addrege
|
L -
! l
UKPosteode | L LI L Lo | |
Name : Class of shares Number
| : aliotted atounseg
Addreess |
!
L }
{ L [
UK Posteode |_ L L Lo L } —
Name ' Class of shares Number
| allotted allotted
Address TOTAL 10,220
! ] | U S
| ' o L .
_
UK Posteede | [ i1 |_ 1 | —
Please enter the number of continuation sheat(s) (l‘f‘any) attached to this form : l
W\\W\ [Q\\_’ ) S
Signed Date. 9O TP~ | 1003,

ladminieirativa, aluar £ Lacp re - ’ 1
g PO

A-gweeter / secrelary / adminicizat

Pleace dslate as appropngte

Pleasé give the name, address,
telephone number and, if avallable,

LLOYDS 7S5 REGISTRARS THE CAUSEWAY

a DX number and Exchange of the

WORTHING WEST SUSSEX BN838 6DA
person Companies House should

contact if there is any query. '
_ yauery ESP/EXB/HB/EXS472

Tel: 01903 B33415

lzi=a0f  80°d 250-L il uoiq

gn=Gh=y!



PLEASE COMPLETE IN
TYPESCRIPT OR IN
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS

POB83

npany Number

npany name in full

2231248

88(2)

Return of Allotment of Shares

The Sage Group pic

ires allotted (including bonus shares):

3 or period during which

+ *~ were aliotted

». 48 were allotted or one date
r thet gate in the “from” box.)

se of shares
inary or preference elc)

nber allotled

ninal value of each share

ount (if any) paid or due on each

\fe (including any share premiurm)

From To
Day Month Year Day Month Year
OB | O3 |2 0f 03 l l It
Ordinary
24,428
1p
€1.775

t the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overfeaf

. aliotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than In cash please state:

hat each share is to be
zted as paid up

Jsideration for which

shares were allotted
'z Information must be supponed by
duly stamped contract or by the duly
niged particulars on Form 88(3) if the
iract is not In writing.)

Companles house receipt date barcodo

This form has been provided free of
charge by Companles House.

1?21=80F GH/G2°A )Gh=|

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
the Reglistrar of Companies at:

Companioe Houce, Crown Way, Cardlif CF14 3UZ

For companiesg registered In England and Wales

Companles House, 37 Castie Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB

For companles registered in Scotland

DX 39050 Cardiff

DX235
Edinburgh

iwodg Gt e0-50-¥1



nes and addressas of the allottees (Lis! joint share allotments consecutively)

Shareholder details ' Shares end share class allotted
Jame HSBC GLOBAL CUSTODY NOMINEE UK LTD PART ID: BHO1 Ciass of shares Number
aliotted gllotted
.!\ddreee MARINER HOUSE Ordinary 04,428
‘ 1 —
PEPYS STREET
1 — L
- LONDON : . , _
UK Posicode |_ EI_ CI_3_ N|_ 4. DiI_A L ‘ —
Name ‘ Class ol shares ‘ Number
i alictied " allotted
Address
l .
- | !
] 1 L S
UK Posteode | L L I_L L L. { i
. me T : Class of shares — Number
) _ sliotted allotted
Address
1
— |
l . i ]
UK Pesteede |_ | |- 1L L I | "
Name Ciass of shares Number
[ allotted aliotted
Address '
1
] [}
i | ]
UK Postcede | L 1L Lo L - . l ]

[ Name Class of shares Number
| N allotted allotted
Addrecs ' _ : TOTAL 24,428
| : ! o :

]
1
UK Posteode | | 1 L1 L L ' S
Please enter the number of continuatlon sheet(s) (If any) attached to this form ; ‘
[
N 1\\-———‘.~‘~__-— -2

yned Date '% | 21 2003,

A direstor / ecrotary / asmimiatrator-+adminisitative-roeeivei-t00per-rranagemirovciver Pleaco delete es appropriate”

ase give the name, address, LLOYDS TSB REGISTRARS THE CAUSEWAY

2phone Aumber and, If avellable,

)X number and Exchango of the WORTHING WEST SUSSEX BNgs 6DA

rson Companies House should

"tact if there is any query. ESP.EXEC/LDIS36 Tel 01903 833421

1% 1a0nF CH/02° 4  JENe]

iwedd Gl £0=-50-¥I




Companies House

The Company Sedretary —— Jor the recod —— Crown Way Carditt CF14 3UZ
THE SAGE GRQUP PLC. Telaphone 0670 3333636
Sage House 0€75£-00062 Fax 029 2038 G800

Benton Park Road .DX 33080 Cardift
Newcastle Upon Tyne

NE7 7.2

‘Rel  222134R/00/28
® 26th February 2003

03 Annue} Return for Company Numbet 2231246

ur compeny's 2003 Annual Return is attached 1o this letter. it shows the informatien Companies House held or 22rd
bruary 2003 about your company and makes provision for you to enter certain details that are not already held

* . fou should do

Check the information already pre-printed on the Annual Return -
Enter any chanpes 1o that information in the spaces provided

Complete ceclion 3 and provide a full list of sharenolders or, list of changes to the
company sharcholders as appropriate

Compiste and sign the Declaration

Return the full Annual Return and your shareholder list, it appropriate, with the fee
payment.

-ortant dates

=se make sure that the information you give us;

Sonfirms your company's details as at 14th March 2003 the return date
ieaches Companies House by 11th April 2003 at the latest

urning the form

2 \o deliver an Annual Return on time is & criminal offence and may result in the prosecution of your ecompany and its

-ers or the company being struck off the register, This applies to ali companies, even those which have not been
iing. : ' '

apany no longer required?

company is not trading and is no longer required, let us know by telephoning 0870 3333636.

fee

fee for the Annual Return is £15. Please send a cheque made payable to Companies House wlth your
gicted Annual Return,

ﬁ . . P.T.O
s

) , AWARDED FOR BXCELLENCE )
izt=gof 0l'd 24504 Wedd o zi:| Ep-s0=bl



THE ANNUAL RETURN FORM 363s

ING THE SPACE PROVIDED ALONGSIDE PRE-FRINTED
‘ORMATION, YOU CAN USE THIE FORM TO:

>hange or correct the registered office address of the company;

Jotily or change the address where the company's register of members is kept (if
\pplicable),

Jotify or change the address where the company's register of debenture holders is kept;
>hange or add to the pre-printed list of principal business activities:

~hange or correct any pre-printed information about the company's existing directors and
isoretaries; | ‘

hange or correct any pre-printed information about existing shareholders (if applicable).

MEMBER

viake sure all the pre-printed addresses arnd the names of the company's secretary and
lirector(s) are given In full and, where pre-printed, that the dates of birth are correct;

f you have told Companies House of any changes since the date of the covering letter,
‘'lease repeat this Iinformation in the appropriate space provided.

U CANNOT USE THIS FORM TO TELL COMPANIES HOUSE
DUT:

‘he appointment of an{. new company officers. You must use form 288a;
‘he allotment of new shares. You must use torm B8(2); ‘- .

\n increese in total nominal share capital.. You must use form 123,

VEMBER:

Aake sure that the aggregate issued nominal capital in cection 3 is completed correctly
if applicable);

mpanies House holds the public records of more than a miliion conipanies. 1t provides a range of services to make it
easier for you to access information and file documents.

CARDIFF LONDON " BIRMINGHAM

Srown Way, Carditf CF14 3UZ 21 Bioomsbury Sireel, London Central Library. Chamberiain Square,
WC18 XD : Birmingham B3 3HQ
LEEDS MANCHESTER EDINBURGH
Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW 75 Mosiey Street, Manchegter M2 2HR 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh €M1 2€8

Central Enquiries and Information Including Products and Services please call
0870 3333636
or visit our web site at www.companieshouse.gov.uk
Switchboard 029 2038 B588

18 man L A leAs)

Wodd  2i:ll ED~S0-¥|



ompuanies House
— for the record ——

mpany Name ) .
E SAGE GROUF FLC. 363s Annual Return
> Please check the details printed in blue on this statement.
mpany Type > if any details are wrong, sirike them through and write the correct deitails

in the "Amended details" column.
> Pieese use black pen and write in capitale.

blic Limited Cempany

mpany Number

31246

>rmation extracted trom

mpanies House records on Section 1: Company detalls

‘d February 2003

f. 2231246/08/28 Current details . mﬂﬂed details
Segistered Office Sage House - Address

. .Jdress Benton Park Road

! any of the detzils are Newcastle Upon Tyne

wrong. sirke thern through NE7 712

and il in the comrect details
in the “Amended details”
column.

UK Postcode — — = o — — —

Register of Members Address where the Register is held Addrese
i sny cf the details are

wrong. strike them through Al Registered Office
and fili in the correct details

in the *Amended details"

colurnn.

UKPostcode - - = = - = o

Register. of Debenture Address

Holders : Not Applicable
“9ny ol the details are :

wrong. stike them through

erd Ml in the correct details

in the "Amended details” ‘
colurnsi. UK Postcode - — - =« = — =

“rincipal Business SIC Code  Description ' SIC CODE Description
“ctivities

‘any of the details are 7415 Helding companies incl ~ — — ~
7oung. stnke them threvgh head oftices

e il in the comect details

1 the "Amended details” - —— -
ciumn, ’

Fleass enter additional

principal sctivity coos(s) in
“Amended details” column,
See notes lor guidance for
list of activity codes.

INI_Ame L1 NP iehat

sWedd Zlil Ep-s0~¥i



npsny Number - 2231246

Section 2: Detalls of Officers of the Company

Current details

Company Secretary

If any of the details lor thiz
person are wrong. strike
thern through and il in the
correct details in the
“Amended dstaile” column,

Name

Michzel John ROBINSON

- Address

Bowes Hall
Bowes

Barnard Cestle
County Durham

__ Amended details

Name

—

Tick this box If this address Is a service
addrese for the beneficiary o a

Confidentiality Order granted under section 7238 , ‘1
of the Gompanies Aot 1988,

DL12 8HU Addrees
Particulars of 8 new
Company Secretary must
be nolilied on lerm 288.
UK Postcode o o _ — o o -
“Datgolchange - -/ - -/ _ _ _ _
Dale Michae! John ROBINSON
ceased 10 be secrelary (if applicable)
Y B S
Director Name Name

It eny of the details for this
serson are wreng. etrike
them through end lill in the
corract deteils in the
*Amendsd getalis” column,

-arviculars of @ new Dirsctor

nust be notilied on form
pY-¥-1
=1 -

121=Q0P &¥/R1°'d )=l

Guy Serge BERRUYER

Address

- 30 Rue Louis Pasteur

Boulogne

92100

France -

Date of birth 12/08/1951

Netionality French

Occupation  Chief Executive Sage
France Sa

Tick this box if this address is.a service
gddress for the beneficiary ol &
Confidentiality Order granted under section 7238
of the Companies Act 1985,

Address

UKPostcede _ - _ = o - -
Date of birth R T
Natiohality

Occupation

:Dateofchange__ ) R .

: Date Guy Serge BERRUYER ceased 1o
' be director (it applicabls)

—_——f e = - - — -

iwedd Bl g0=-80-% \



apeny Number - 2231246

Jrector

'{ any of the details lor this
>ersan are wrong, strike
fhem through end lill in the
sorrect details in the
‘Amended details* colurmn,

Darticulars of a new Director
nust be notilied on torm
[{-I-H

Scction 2: Details of Officers of the Company feentinued)
Current details™ 'V = "= FAmended détails ™

Name

Lindsay Claude Neils BURY

Address
Millicheope Park
Munslow

Craven Arms
Shrepshire
SY7 8KA

Date of birth 13/02/1938

Natlonality British

Occupation Director

Name

vew e STl e SVR Wl VS

Tick this box if this address ic a service

address fer the beneficiary of a

Cenfigenliality Order granted under s=ction 7238
of the Companies Acl 1885,

Address

UK Postcode
Date of birth
Nationality

Occupation

Daeotchange - _ } _ _

e —- - - - - -

l @ = - —

Date Lindsay Claude Neils BURY
ceased tc be director (if applicable)

Y S S

Jirector

f any of the details lor this
1@rson ere wrong. strke
wern through and fill in the
orrect detalls in the
Amended deltails” colurnn.

‘articulars of @ new Director
wst be notified on lorm
88,

1N _mas L L ) 1eha !

Name

Dr Charles John CONSTABLE

Addrosgs

20 Kimbo!ten Road
Bedlord

MK40 2NR

Date of birth 20/01/1936
Nstionality  British

Occupation Directlor

Neme

Tick this box # this address is a service

address for the benefikciary of a

Confidentiality Ordor grantad under section 7238
of the Compeanies Act 198E.

Address

UK Postcode

Date of birth
Nationalty

Cccupation

- e e - —_ o -

RS Y R —

‘Dateofchange .. o/ = = [ o~ = = =

Date Dr Charles John CONSTABLE
ceased lo be director (if appiicable)

S Y S,

1WoJd pl:t LYY e ]



npeny Number - 2231246

Dlrectar

I any of the details lor this
person are wrong, suike
them through and fill in the
correct detais in the
*Amended dotailc" column.

Particulars of a new Director
must be noltified on form
288, "

Current defails *

Nameo
Paul Scoit HARRISON

- Address

& Ctterburn Terrace
Newcastle Upon Tyne
Tyne & Wear

NE2 3AP

Daste of binth 24/06/1964

Natlonality British

Occupation Cheriered Accountant

Section 2: Details of Dﬂlcers of the Compan fcontlnue

Name

mended detaﬂc

Tick this box if this address is a service
—— address tor the beneficlary ot a
Cenfidentiality Order granted under section 7238 .
of the Companies Act 1985,

Address

UK Poslcode _ _ _ _ - -
Dateofbith L 0 f o = [ o - = —
Nationality ‘

Occupation

Date of chénge S .

)

Date Paul Scott HARRISON ceased to
be director (if applicable)

S R S

Director

it any of the details fer this
person are wrong, stike
thern through and fill in the
correct delails in the
*Amended details” columa.

articulare of 8 new Dirscter
st be riotified on form
-&88.

121a00F CH/E1'A JGA=|

Name -
Kevin Clyde HOWE

Address

5618 Harbour Town
Dallas Texase 75287
Unitod States Of Amoerics

Date of birth 14/02/1s49

Nationality Us Citizen

Occupation Compény President

Usa

Name

Tick this box if this address is a service
address tor the beneficiary of a
Confidontiality Order granted under section 7238
of the Companies Acl 1885,

Address

UK Posteode _ . - _ - - =
Date of binth ] m e - -
Nationality

Occupation

Dateofchange _ = /| = 0 [ e = — —

Date Kevin Clyde HOWE ceasedto be
dirsctor (it applicable)

S A S

PR Pl [T Yy Ry}



mpany Number - 2231246

Director

If any of the details for this
person ere wrong. slrike
themn through and fill in the
corrsct dstalls In the

rAmended details® column.

Pardculars of a new Director
must be nodlied on form
288. .

Namc

Timothy Charles William INGRAM
MEBA FCIB

Address

* & Ranelagh Avenue

London
sSweé 3PJ

Dste of birth 18/06/1847
Nationality British

Occupstion Company Director

Sectlon 2: Detslls of Officers of the Company (continued)
Cunéntdafalls™: =~ = - Aindndad datails

Name

Tick this box If this address Is a service
- address for the beneficiary ot a
Conlidentiality Order granted under section 7238
of the Companies Act 1985,

Address

UK Fostcode

Dateofbith _ _/ o 0 /o = & =
Naticnality
Occupation
Dateofchange _ = / — — /o - — —

Date Timothy Charles William INGRAM
MBA FCIB ceased o be director (if
epplicable)

e Iy

Director

i any of the details for this
person are wrong. &lrke
them through and lill in-the
correct details in the :
*Amsndsd details" column.

Particulars of a new Director
must be potilied on form
288.

121-8af C&6/01°d  1CAm|

Name
Michael Edward Wilson JACKSON

Address
2 Castello Avenue
Putney

London
SWis 6EA

Date of birth 160371950
Nalionallty British

Occupation Finenclal Advisor

Name

Tick this box if this address is a service
address for the beneficiary ot &
Confidentialily Order granted undoer section 7228
of the Compenies Act 19685,

Address

UK Posticode
Date of birth
Nationality

Y Y [

Occupation
Dateofchanpe . = / — -~

Date Michael Edward Wllson JACKSON
ceacod ‘o be director (if applicable)

f - -

_—e ) m = ] — - —

iwedd )il EO~BO-FI



npany Number - 2231246

‘Crircent détailg s #5745

Director

It any of the details for this
person arv wrong. sthike
thern through end fill in the -
correct deteils in the
"Amendsd detlalls® column.

Particulars of 8 new Dirsctor
nust be notified on lgrm
288,

Name
Paul Lencelot STOBART

Address

50 Princess Mary Count
Newcastle Upon Tyne
Tyne & Wear

NEzZ 3BG

Date of birth 31/05/1837
Mationality British

Qccupation Director

Section 2: Detalls of Of‘lcers ofthe Compan

(contlnued)

Name

Tick this box it this address is a service
address for the beneficlary ot a
Confidentiality Order granted under section 7238
of the Companies Act 1885,

Address

UK Posteede _ o o _

Dateotbinth _ _ f - 2 /o = = =
Nationality
Occupation
Dateofchange - _ ¢t — - 7 _ - _ .

Date Paul Lancelot STOBART ceased
1o be director (if applicable)

2irector

't any of the derails for this
serson are wrong, strike
‘hem through and fill in the
semrect detalls in the
‘Amended details” column,

articulare of 8 new Diroctor
nust be notified on form
‘ee. .

1%1.8Nt  Chil1CA jtfel

Name
Paul Acshton WALKER

Address
5 Eimfield Park -
Gosfornh

Nowecastie Upon Tyne
Tyne & Wear
NE3 4UX

Date o1 pirth 17/08/1287

Natlonality  British

Occupation Company Director

Name

Tick this box if this address is a service
address for the beneficiary of &
Confidontiality Order granted undar section 7238
of the Companies Act 1985,

Address

UK Posteode _ _ _ _

Datectbinh  _ _ } o = J = = = =
Natlonality

' Occupation
Dateofchange - o / = = [/ = — — =

Date Paul Ashton WALKER ceasedto
be directot (It applicable)

—e ] —mm [ — -~

WweJdgd  glill g0-8D-%|



npany Number . 2231248

Name

irector
Dire Andrew William Graham WYLIE

I any of the details for this
person are wreng, stike

them through and lill in'the

correct getaiis in the Addross
“4mended details" colurnn. 12 Adderstone Crescent
‘ Jesmend
Newcastie Upon Tyne
NEz 2HH

Date of birth 12/08/185¢

Nationallty  Britich

Particulars of @ new Director
must be notified on form
288, :

Cccupation Company Director

DikgcTOo&

None - Rencdel Vevraa

AddrzsSS : 249 Sowwkhera M1l Drve

Dulakin
C|e("ﬁ\fg:'01 3009 %
USA .

Yte c/.‘. Bi/+ty 2 09.0%. 1949,

Jit m'\t\,\,;-iy I AYWIA TG

.

ZCipetion CKLCF Execitve Oppcev.

1I%9i.ane tHLs81d  iCAm|

Section 2: Detaus of Oﬂlcers ol the Comoan (centinued)

lnmnndaddetﬁis R mTE S TRt et
Name

Tick this box if this address is & service
addrese tor the beneficiary ot a
Confidentiality Order granted under section 7238
of the Companies Act 1885.

Addrees

UK Postcede

Dateotbith _ _ /) _ = [} = — - _
Nationality
Cccupation
Dateofchang€ — o / wm = / o = = —

Date Andrew William Graham WYLIE
cessed to be director (if applicabls)

L A I

wodd  pltil BO-%0-tI



mpany Number - 2231246 Section 3: Share Capital =~ ‘ v - (C)

.SQ!U.’(' sharecapital_det_ail-s s'".‘.' - s [ A e Y e tenr
" Plesase fill in the Class of Share ~ Number of shares issued
details of total share . .
capital by class (eg. OB INARY ,L23F5 , %3, 33+ 9O

ordinary, preference

etc) that has been Aggregate Nominal Value of issued shares

issued to the ' ' fliﬁSS 33 .39
company's ‘
shareholders.

Class of Share Number of shares issued

'
i

Aggregate Nominal Value. of issued shares

Class of Share Number of shares lssued

Agpregate Nominal Value of issued shares

Class of Share Number of shares issusd

. Aggregate Nominal Value of issued shares

> Please fill in the total Number ol shares issued
number of issued R 10 2F5,.%e3,3F30
shares and their total
nominal value. Aggregate Nominsal Valus of iszued shares

£12,358.,33% .19

tof past and present members (Tick apprepriate box)

Please complete the — There were no changes during the period

reguired informanen on — Alist of changes is enclosed

tho altached schedules 7 A tull list of members is enclosed

or in another lormat CHh Format enclcsed. .

agreed by Companies

Mouss, The Jast full list of members was recelved on: 14/03/2002
REMEMBER:

Changes to shareholder particulars or details of shares transterred to be completed each year
A lull list of eharehclders Is required with the first and every third Annual Return thereafter

List sharsholders in alphabetical order or provide an index

List joint shareholders consecutively

121-80F Sp/61°d  150-1 Wedd  plill g0=50-k



rnpar\y‘Numbcr - 2231248

Section 4: Details of New Shareholders and Transfers (A) (ii)

> Please fill in details of any persons or corporate bodies who have become
shareholders since the last annual return,

> Fiease lill in details of any persons or corporate bodies that have transferred
shares since the last annual return.

> Please use Section 4B to give details of any persons or corporate badies who
have ceased to be shareholders since the last annual returmn o, in the case of a
tirst return, since the incorporation of the company.

> Please copy this page it there Is not enough space 1o enter all the company's
current sharsholders,

4'.

.

- Clasé and numberof Date of
' ' o Class and nlmeer shares or amount of registration
Shareholders details - ... of sharesor stock ransferred  of transfer
amoun* of S‘Ock "e'd O aypipiropiateg Af apprapriate)
lame )
Detawts oF
\ddress Shaoure e R
e Ginele 2éA
- oS
)KPosu:ode - - = — e e -
Jame
\ddrese
"~ Posicode - _— = - -
'lame
ddress
K Posicode _— - e e = = —
ame
:h‘_iress
K Postccde R

12 i=00p8

CH/N? A JGhA=i

iwedd  yiiil €0-SD=¥I



mpany Number - 2231246 Section 4B: Detalls of Former Shareholders

> Please till in details of any persons or corporale bodies who have ceaced
10 be shareholders at the date of this return. Also, please give the dates
that their shares were transterred.

>  Please copy this page if there is not enough space to enter all the
company's former shareholders.

Class and numberof  Date of

Former shareholders details ' shares or amount of registration
' ' - stock transferred of transfer

Jame .
Address

UK Posicode e . - . e - -
. .Ne
\ddress

UK Posicode - . - m— - = -
Jame
address

UK Posicode — e e e e e -
Name
Address

UK Postcode U
same
.ddress

UkPos!code _— e - e e = e

twold  picd eo—sa-fl



npany Number - 2231246 363s Annual Return Declaration

peetten,

2 . > When you have checked all the sections of this form, please complets this
4\ A page and sign the declaraticn below.
Iompam'es House > If you want to change the made up date of lhis annual return, 'please

— Jfor the record —— complets 2 below.

1. Declaration .
I confirm thet the deleile in this annual return are correct as at the made-up-date
(shown a1 2 below), | enclose the filing fee of £185. ‘ ‘

SN \\—
Signature \?'l\\ - Date 28 /o4 ,200=3
......... ~(Bneeoer/Secre1ary) . (

Thic gate must neot be eariler than the

return dele at 2 below
Whot to do now
Cornplete this page then send the whole of the Annual Rstum and the

declareticn to the eddress shown 8t 4 bolow.

2. Date of this return. |, -

~ This AR is made up to If you are making ﬂ'us return up to an earller date
14/3/2003 please give the date here

—-—_— m e e - -

‘ Nots: The lorm must be celivered [0 CH within 26 gays of tus date

2. Date of next retum .

— It you wish to change your next return o a date earlier than 14th March 2004
please give the new date here:

S Y SN

4. Where (o send this form -
;7 Please return this form te;

Registrar of Companhies | For members of the Hays Document
Companies House OR Exchange service :
Crown Way o i DX 33080 Carditf

Cardift CF14 3U2

Have you enclosed the filing loe with the company number written on the
reverse of the cheque?

Contact Address

You do not have 16 give any contact information below, but if you do, it will help
Companies House to contact you if there is 2 query on the form. The contact -
information that yeu give will be visible to searchers of the public record.

Contact Name . Telephone number inc code
MiISS CAMEE MNAULcR 019, _ass _3cS%
Address 111€ 3Rdqe ('"\"V\p AC DX number if applicable
SAGE€ HOWSE e e - o a
LE TS Palie. T DX exchange ,

NEW CrAS Tue VPN Ty g
NETF_FhZ

Posicode

I21-00F E4/92°Ad  JCA=] w4 vt E0-80-¥I



l

PLEASE COMPLETE IN )
TYPESCRIPT OR IN o- .
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS . e

Return of Allotment of Shar -

;HFPO83
;ompany Number 2231246
Sompany name In full The Sage Group plc _ |

Shares allotted (inciuding bonus shares): : - o

From © To
" ¢ or period during which
©s were allotted Day  Month Year Day nMonthi - Year
{1 shares ware allotted on one dale 2|4 o2 2| ol OI 3
enter that date in the “from"” box.) | - P
Ordinary
Ciass of shares
{ordinary or preference etc)
20,210
Number allotied
1p
Nominal vailue of each share '
Amount (if any) paid or due on sach - 64.8p
share (including any ehars promium)

! st the names and addresses of the allotiees and the number of shares allotted to each overleat

I. .ne allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than In cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up o

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This informalion must be supported by
the duly stamped contract or by the duly
slamped particulars on Form 88(3) it the
‘contract Is not in writing.)

When you have completed and sighed the form send it to -
the Registrar of Companies at:

Companles Houoo, Crown Way, Carditt CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Coardiff

Gompanies house recsipt date barcode Feor companies registered in England and Wales

ml?‘verm :asc\:,een pfl:';‘c'?: ’s’:e of Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2B DX23S
charge by Compan use. For companles registered in Scotland ~ Edinburgh !

121=80F &Y/R2'Ad  JaN=|
twald gl g0-g0-v|



ras and addrecsses of the aliottess (List joint share allotments consecutively)

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
. v E) JOHN ANTHONY BAMPTON Class of ghares Number
aliotted allotted
agress 34 PARK AVENUE GOSFORTH Ordinary 10,840
o
JEWCASTLE UPON TYNE
_— |
. UK Postcode | NI_ EI_ 3_ 2I_ LI_ DL ' D
Jame MR WAYNE ANDREW CURRY Class 0! shares Number
aliotted allotted
\ddreez 113 THE PADDOCK GARTH THIRTY TWO Ordinary 4,250
NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE ,
. UK Posteode | NI_ El_ 11 21 S ML H I
! .= MR ALISTAIR DAVID LEADBETTER Class of shares “Number
. : aliotted allotted
iAddra;s 78 FEAN AVENUE JESMOND Ordinary ‘ 5,320
L L
NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE
. 4 1 L
UK Pesteade 1 NL EI_ 2i_ 2. QI_ YL l :
Name Class of charae Number
U allotted allotted
Addrese |
|
l e
l l L
UK Poeteode |_ | I L L L [- | 1.
Name Clase of shares Number
' aliotted - allotted
Addross - TOTAL 20,210
L | L______
L .
| .
_ oo
UK Posteode | _ |1 11 L L : :

Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (If any) attached to this form :

Date_ 25/ & ] 2003 .

nod WP\»\

‘Suacloc! secretary /

o) Plesse delele as appropnate

:se give the name, address,
shone number and, if available,
< number and Exchange of the
.on Companiee House should
act it there is any query.

1m1 mAA Pd IAD " d 1Chm |

LLOYDS TSB REGISTRARS THE CAUSEWAY

WORTHING WEST SUSSEX BNSS 6DA

ESP-B/KS5219 Teol: 01803 8333147

iwetd gl . E0~-§0~¥|



PLEASE COMPLETE IN ' \ = ,_
TYPESCRIPT OR IN
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS |

Return of Allotment of Shares

‘PO83
npany Number 2231246
mpany name In full The Sage Group plc

ares allotted (including bonus shares):

_ From . To
te or period during which , Co .
; wers allotted Day Month - Year Day Month Year

shares were allotled on cne date T 11 _

er that date in the “rom" box.) 1) 02 {210 03 ) R
Ordinary

ass of shares

dinary or preference etc)
10,000

imber allotted

‘ ‘ 1p

ominal value of each share

mount (it any) pald or due on each 81.10p

1are (including any share premium)

ist the names and éddresSes of the allottees and the number of shares sliotted to each overleal

1..¢ allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

. that each share is to be | — . J
eated as paid up ‘

onsideration for which

ie shares were allotted

nifs information must be supportod by
e duly stamped contract or by the duly
amped particulars on Form 88(3} if the
sntract is not in writing.)

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
the Registrar of Companies at: o

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF143UZ DX 33050 Cerdif!

nie ist in En d Wales
Companiss house recelpt date barcode vF_or companies registered in England an

This form has been provided free of Companles House, 37 Castie Terrace, Edinburgh EH12E8 _  DX235
charge by Companics House. For compaﬂies ngistefed in Scotland : Ed‘nburgh
IBoMAR rhIIB D reaad

iWodd  gl:i{  gp-tQet|




Les and addresses of the allottees (List joint share allotments consecutivaly)

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
ame REBSTB NOMINEES LIMITED ‘ Class of shares Number
allotted aliotted
AR
doress ONE CANADA SQUARE Ordinary 10,000
L | I,
.ONDON | .
—_
PART ID: IXXFH ) o
UK Pesteede L E|_ 1|_ 4L |_ 5|_ AL i e
Jame Ciass of shares Number
aliotted . allotted
\ddress
| L
| 1
UK Postcode | I I L L LI | L
ne ‘ Class of shares ~ Number.
allotied aliotied
Addrees
| l
L o
UKPostcede L | J_1_L LI .. L L
Jame - : Ciass of shares Number
_ alloiled ollotted
~a0ress
S | ,
L _ _ [ {
UK Pestoade | I L L | I_1. 1 1
Y 1) Clage ol shares Number
o _ aliotied allowed
Address TOTAL 40,000
o —— } |
| | P
o _ ] UK Postcode | 111 L || vl !
Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached 1o this form : '
ed N oA Q/\ - Date 14 F{-bf\v\.(hl’_\j 2_0-03 .
dleantar / secratary / aerminlstratos FEEE APy oY re 11 olunr Ranager Arocoluns Please delete as appmpdafe

e give the name, address,
hone number and, it avallable,
_number and Exchange ot the
>in Companies House should
zot if there is any query.

(LN T [ LR 1efami

LLOYDS TSB REGISTRARS THE CAUSEWAY

WORTHING WEST SUSSEX BN96 6DA

Tel: 01903 833421

ESP-EXECJ/AG1352

Y Aavabmarmma
H'-PF]

Al £0-50-¢)




PLEASE COMPLETEIN ' :
TYPESCRIPT OR IN l
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS ‘

Return of Allotment of Shar

FPOB3
mpany Number 2231246
ympany name in full The Sage Group pic

1ares allotted (including bonus shares):

From Te
te or period during which »
~s were allotted Dav__ Month Year oay Month Year
»..8reg were allotted on one dste .
'or that date in the Trom” box.) 014 0l2 21003 I I I
Qrdinary
ass of shares
dinary or prelererice elc)
229250
imber allotted
1p
minal value ot each share
nount {if any) paid or due on each | B4.Bp
are (including any share premium) |
§

st the names and sddresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf |

.2 aliotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

that each share is to be
rated as paid up

snslderatian for which

2 shares were gllotted

nis information must be supported by
? Uuly stamped contract or by the duly
imped particulars or Form 88(3) If the
ntract is not.in writing.)

When you have completed and signed the form send It to
the Registrar of Companies at:

Companles House, Crown Yay, Carditf CF14 3U2 D)} 33050 Cardift

Companies house rocolpt date barcode For companies registered In England and Walee

‘Thig form has been provided lrec af Companles House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB DX235
charge by Companies House. For companies registered in Scotiand Edinburgh

121a00F CH/P0 A JGN=|

Wedd 1| gD-80-¥|



s and addresses of the aliottegs (Lis! joint shere allotments consecutively)

Sharcholder details Shares and share class a”ol“te«:ﬂj
ns The Sage Group Quest Company Limited Class of shares Number
slictiod aliotted
srece Benton Roed Ordinary 229 250
l —
Newcastle Upon Tyne | |
UK Poetesdo L NL EIL 7L | 7L LL Z L L
ime Class of shares - Number.
allotted sliotted
idress
L ) P
L ]
UKPosteede L | oL LL . S (- L
ame E . Class of sheres ~ Number
: aliotted. allotted
ddresse
] 1
| |
UK Posteode I I_ 1_ L. L L L [ I
lame ' . . : Class of shares Number
: alloneq allotted
\ddrgee '
{ |
i |
UX Postcode [l |- L L L . | 1
Name Ciass of shares ’ Number
| : gliotted aliotted
rddrcss _ TOTAL | 220,250
1
| {
L
UK Posteode | | | | L | | — l
Piease onter the number of contlinuetion sheet(s) (If any) attached 1o this form ¢ :]

ed _ S a o p\\A Date. #.1. Zctp 3.

diromber | SECTBLATY / BEMSrEierT-odminTitratmoscecbi-rosoiverRantgerireocirer Please delete 65 appropriate

p—

LLOYDS TSB REGISTRARS  THE CAUSEWAY

se give the name, address,

yhone number and, It available,
{ number and Exchange of the
on Companies House should

WORTHING WEST SUSSEX BNgS 6DA

act if there is any query.

ESP-B/IPS138 Tel: 01903 833415

I21=00F Co/bP'd JCf=] -— 3 .
wold i £0-50- |



PLEASE COMPLETE IN
TYPESCRIFT OR IN

BOLD BLACK CAPITALS

2083

ipany Number

pany name in tull

2231248

- 88(2)

Return of Allotment of Shares

The Sage Group ple

res allotted (including bonus shares):

or peried during which
* 'vere allotted

...3 were allotted on one date
that dste in the “Irom” box.)

s of shares
\ary or proforence stc)

ber allotted

linal value of each share

unt (if any) paid or due on each
e (including any share premium)

From To
Day Monmv Year Day . Month Year
o3 |12 |20 02 | N
Ordinary
11,020
ip
136.00FP

the names and addresses of the aliottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

¢ llotted shares are fully or partly pald up otherwise than In cash please state:

.at each share is to be
ed as paid up

sideration for which

hares were gllotted
information must be supported by
Hy stamped contrect or by the duly
1gd particulars on Form 88(8) if the
-ot is not in writing.)

Companles house receipt date barcode

This form has been provided frov of
charge by Companies House.

19)_mAR r&IE0 - d 1€Nat

When you have completed and signed the form send it to

Companios Houeo, Crown Way, Cardiff ‘CF‘IA 3uz

" the Reglstrar of Companies at:

DX 33050 ECardIff

For companies registered in England and Wales

Corﬁpanles Hduse, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB
For companies registered in Scotland

DX235
Edinburgh

swedd [l £0=50-v)



136 and addresses of the allottees (List joint share allotments consecutively)

Shareholder detalls Shares and share class sllotted
allotted allotted
ddress P O BOX 23440 7 DRUMSHEUGH GARDENS Ordinary 11,020
. | .
:DINBURGH
|
DESIG SHAREQPT PART ID 092
: UK Poctcode | El_ HL 3L 7. WL L ' L
lame Class of shares Number
allottod allpttod )
\ddress
l 1
| l
UKPostcode | | L LL LL L [
e Ciass of shares Number
allotted allotted
Address
l l
‘ | |
UK Posteode | | L L L LI I L
Name N Class of shares ' Number
- i allotted allotisd
_Address
1 |
i | N
UK Posteode | o LI - LI L ]
Name Ciass of shares Number
| allotted alloned
Address TOTAL 14,020

_UKPostcode} | b L {1

| =

Plense enter the number of continuation shoot(é) (it any) attached to this form:

ed A

M Date

direoter [ 300rolary / atmienlietesdgsmiied

Please delete a3 appropriate

=8 give the name, address.
>hone number and, if available,
2 number and Exchange of the
on Companies House should
act It there is any query.

121=80F &b/9F A JGN=]

[LOYDS TSE REGISTRARS THE CAUSEWAY

WORTHING WEST SUSSEX BNG9 6DA

ESP-B/HB/EXS5835

Tel: 01903 833593

- el

AY AvaRanme
(W04

8i:11  &0-50-¥|




PLEASE COMPLETEIN -

~ TYPESCRIPT OR IN

BOLD BLACK CAPITALS

‘PO83

npany Number

npany name in full

88(2)

Return of Allotment of Shares

2231246

The Sage Group plc

ires aliotted (Including bonus shares):

period during which
t+ vere aliotted

¥, 3 Were aliotted on one date
- that dato In tho “from” box.)

is of shares

nary or prelerence elo)

1ber allotted

iinal value of each share

yunt (if any) paid or due on each

'@ (Including any shars premium)

From . v - To ' r
Day Month  Year Day  Month Year 1
2I7 | 11 | 210 02 ] Py !
Ordinary
SJCNSO .
p
114.80p

y names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares sllotted to each overleaf

e .otted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than In cash please state:

'at each share is to be
ted as paid up

sideration for which

shares were aljotted
information must be supported by
ity sStampaed contract or by the auy
sad partculars on Forrn 88(3) It the
zelis not in wriling.)

Companies house recsipt 0aie barcode

This form has been providged tree of
charge by Companies House.

191a80r Cb/210° A JEfe]

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
the Reglsirar of Companles at:

Companies House, Crown YYay, CardIff CFi14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
For companies registered in England and Wales

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2E8 DX235
For companiee regietered in Scotland Edinburgh

:wesd gzl e0-90-Fi



lames 2nd addresses of the allottees (List joint share allotments consecutively)

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
Name Ms.Lorraine wardhaugh Ciass of shares Number
| allotted allotied
lAddrass 15 Beanley Crescent, North Shielde, Ordinary 5,060
| —_—
| L |
UK Pestcode _ NL EI_3LLO|_ 2_RI.Z L [ —
Name - Class of shares Number.
i allotted allotted
Address
[
l e
| v _
. UKPeosteode U L ILLLL LI l 1 :
Name - Class of shares Nurmber
1 : aliotted aliotied i
Addrees ‘ |
L
L L
‘ L |'
| vUKPosk:odel_LLL.L LL L e
Name Class of shares Number
| aliotted allotted
Adaress
[
| |
| _ - | |
! UK Postesdo |_ LI L L L L L | ‘
: T }
Nama Clase of shares Number !
L allotted allotted
Address _ TOTAL 8,060
1 | |
: L L
[
, | L
UK Posteode |_ | (b § | |
Pieace anter the number of continuation sheet(s) (If any) attached 1o this torm :
Signed W\—-’d\}‘ p\,R Date G2 .lza. 2002
Aidisasler | secrelary / S6MIHIVEISIdacian 4000lmonm PObadad Gk Plesse deiete 83 appropriate

Please give the name, address,
telephone number and, if availabie,

[LLGYDS TSB REGISTRARS THE CAUSEWAY

a DX number and Exchange of the

A WCORTHING WEST SUSSEX BENDY 6DA
person Companies House should

contact if therg Is any query.

ESP-B8/KTS5811

Tel: 01803 833436

IBIoAAR RLJE0 4 ICAL! NV Avebhanns

1uosd

£0-50~¥1



PLEASE COMPLETE IN
TYPESCRIPT OR IN -
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS

POB3

pany Number

ipany name in full

22312486

88(2)

Return of Allotment of Shares

The Sage Group plc

ires allotted (including bonus shares):

w1 period during which -
es were allotted

ares wenrs aliotted cn cne date
* that date In the "from” box.}

1s of shares
Qary or preferencs etc)

iber allotted

sinal value of each share

sunt (if any) paid or due on each
e (Including any share premiurm)

From To
Day  Month Yoar __Dav . Month Year
114 1M1 [ 2/ 0 02 ] | I
Ordinary ]
{10,000
ip
1386.00p

e names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

e allotted shares are fully or partly pald up otherwlse than in cash please state:

nat each share is to be
ited as paid up

isideration for which

shares were aliotted
- Information rmust be supportod by
"y stamped contract or by the duly

sed particulars on Form 88(3; if the
aci Is not in writing.)

Companies house recelpt date barcede

This jorm has been proviged tree of
charge by Companies House.

l21=§ef &v/8e°d [S0-l

When you have completed and signed the form send It to
the Registrar of Companiss at:

. Companloe Houee, Crawn Way, Carditt CF14 3UZ
For companies registersd in England and Wales

Companles House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB
Far companies ragistered in Scotland

DX 33050 Cardift

DX235
Edinburgh

twedd  gl:l|  E0~G0-¥I



1es and addresses of the alicttees (List joint share allotments consecutively)

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
ame Brewin Neminees Limited Class of shares Number
allotied sllotted
ddress PQ Box 23440, 7 Drumsheugh Gardens, Edinburgh Ordinary 10,000
: (. R
Jesig: SHAREQPT Part. ID: 092 Mr. M. LEFTWICH 5
UK Pesteodo L ELL MI_ 3L . 7L WL L - .
lame Class of shares Number
allattad aliened
\ddress
L (-
| [
UKPosteede | | L L L L L. | L_
{ame Class of shares ‘ Number
allotted allottad
\ddress
1 I
- L L
UK Posteode | | L L LI L l-
Neme Class of shares Number
aliotted llottod
Address
! RO
t L
UKPostcode |_ L L LI L L L .
Wamé Clacs of shares Number
Bllotted allotiag
address TOTAL 10,000
| —
L L —_

UKPostcode | | [ I [ | 1

L

Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to this torm :

1ed \WK

Date A F.11- 2002

thwoeter [ cocTetary / admimateotoni-odmminioliolMEAC S OLioL4-L000MMI-FR NG RIO00INOE

Pleseo delcte 33 approprale

se give the name, address, | |
thone number and, if avallable,

[LOYDS 758 REGISTRARS . THE CAUSEWAY

WORTHING WEST SUSSEX

1 number and Exchange of the
on Companies House should

BN99 6DA

act If there Is any query. ESP-B/KT5767

Tel: 01603 833436

17 1m00F CH/Nb A J)CAm]

‘WoJd

gl:id

£0-50-¥1




PLEASE COMPLETE IN ' | :
TYPESCRIPT OR IN | | o
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS | N

Return of Allotment of Shares

cHFPOB83
Company Number 2231246
Company name in tull The Sage Group ple

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

- From To
Date period during which
shares were allotted Day Month Year Day  Month Year
{If shares were allotted cn one date : .
"anter that date in the “from” box.) Ol1 1“ 2' OI OI 2 I l : ' I |
Ordinary
Claas of shares _
. (ordinary or preference etc}
288
Number allotted
Nominal value of each share
Amount (if any) paid or due on each 83.39p
share (Iinduding any share premium)
N |

List = 2 names and addresses of the aliottees and the number of shares allotted to sach overleaf

If the allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than In cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the duly starnped contract or by the duly
stamped particulars on Form 85(3) if the
contract is not In writing.)

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
the Registrar of Companies at:

Companles House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 83050 Cardiff

Gompanies hous recalpt date barcode : For companies registered in England and Wales

Thg,hm :"cbeen Pf;"“;’d free of Co:hpanles House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH12EB - DX235
Fharge by Companies House. " For companies registered In Scotland Edinburgh




I ECE—————

Names and addresses of the allottees (List joint share allotments consecutively)

Shareholder details Shares and share ¢lass allotted
rewin Nominees Limited Class of shares Number
{q ome B sliotted aliotted
{\ddress PO Box 23440, 7 Drumsheugh Gardens, Edinburgh Ordinary 388
, I |
PartiD: 092  Desig: SHAREOPT
UK Postoode |_ EL_H| 3L 7ZLWL L — |
Name Classg of shares Number .
) allotted allotted .
Address
]
| L
L L [
UK Postoode | {_ 1 L. L. i L
Name “Class of shares Numbet
] aliotied allotted
Address '
1
L !
L | {
UKPosteode L L [ LI L L L {
Name Class of sharas Number
] aliotted allotted
Address
1
| S 1
| | .
UKPosteode | L L L4 L1 L 1
Name Class of shares Number
l allotted gliotted
Address TOTAL 388
b -
| —_ | I
e
UK Posteode | |t 1] L] et
Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to this form:
Signed _Sdeheonr AN . Date_ ,
A direetor / Secrotary /atminioirateradminioheive-10oeRom O0MaLAORREOLIodNSY . Plsass deleta as appropriate

Plsase glve the héﬁe: 'address... R
telephone number and, if avallable,

.[[LOVDS T5B REGISTRARS . THE CAUSEWAY

a DX number and Exchange of the
person Companles House should

[ WORTHING WEST SUSSEX BN99 6DA

contact if there is any query. .
FESP-B/KT5723

Tel: 01903 833436




e i g e i

I

mluepzrg(l)l(‘g

- Company Secretary

Please complete in typescript,
. orin bold black capitals.

; CHFPO10 Company Number

Company Name in full
. Appointment Date of
. form appointment

Notes on completion  Appointment as director
: appear on next page.

NAME * Style / Title

Forename(s)

Surname

Previous
forename(s)
Usual residential
address

Post town
County / Region

T Nationality
T Other directorships

(additional space next page)

Consent signature

 Voluntary details.
. - Directors only.

288a

APPOINTMENT of director or secretary

{NOT for resignation (use Form 288b) or
change of particulars (use Form 288c))

02231246

The Sage Group plc

Day Month Year Day Month | Year
0o,2]0,9|2,0,0,2 |TDatecf
| 1 111 Birth [__| | [

Please mark the appropriate box. If appointment is

as secretary | X as a director and secretary mark both boxes.

* Honours etc

Michael John

Robinson
Previous

surname(s)
Bowes Hall, Bowes
Barnard Castle Postcode | DL12 SHU
Co. Durham Country

1 Business

occupation

1 consent to act as ** ireetor / secretary of the above named company

Sercta Ay

AMsecretiE’ etrc must jl?n the form below

* Please delete as appropriate

Signed

. llease give the name, address, telephone
. wumber and, if available, a DX number and
. ixchange of the person Companies House
" should contact if there is any query.

LA o 5 /7/6»*

(**a director /
Miss L France, Sage (UK) Limited, Sage House, Benton

Park Rocad, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear,

NE7 7LZ, Tel 019} 23S 3058.

DX exchange

DX number

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ
for companies registered in England and Wales

or

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB

for companies registered in Scotland DX 235 Edinburgh

DX 33050 Cardiff



Company Number | 02231246

t Directors only. 1 Other directorships

NOTES

Show the full forenames, NOT INITIALS. If the director or secretary is a corporation or Scottish firm, show the name on
surname line and registered or principal office on the usual residential line.

Giv  irevious forenames or surname(s) except:

- amarried woman, the name by which she was known before marriage need not be given.

- for names not used since the age of 18 or for at least 20 years.

A peer or individual known by a title may state the title instead of or in addition to the forenames and surname and need
not give the name by which that person was known before he or she adopted the title or succeeded to it.

Other directorships.

Give the name of every company incorporated in Great Britain of which the person concernedis a dlrector or has been a
director at any time in the past five years. )

You may exclude a company which either is, or at all times durmg the past five years when the person concerned was a
director, was

¢ -dormant

i - a parent company which wholly owned the company making the return, or

¢ - another wholly owned subsidiary of the same parent company.

2000
Company Secretary ‘ page 2



288b

Cowpany Secremy Terminating appointment as director or

secretary
Please complete in typescript, (NOT for appointment (use Form 288a) or
or in bold black capitals. change of particulars (use Form 288c))

CHFPO10 Company Number | 02231246

Company Name in full | The sage Group plc

Day Month Year

OJZ OLS 2'0J012'

'Date of termination of appointment

. Please mark the appropriate box. If terminating
as director as secretary] X |appointmentese director and secretary mark both
. boxes.
NAME * Style / Title * Honours etc

Piease insert details as Forename(s) | Paul scott

previously notified to
Companies House. Surname Harrison

Day Month Year

t Date of Birth | | Lo

A sérvi dlrect% secretary etc must sign the form below.

sored | 1N X LJL e | 5/ %L

Directors only.
‘ Delete as appropriate. (" serving director/sesratanya adminictrative-roooiverteociver-Frane e

‘lease give the name, address, telephone
umber and, if available, a DX number and
:xchange of the person Companies House
hould contact if there is any query.

Miss L France, Sage (UXK) Limited, Sage House, Benton

Park Road, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear,

NE7 7LZ, Tel 0191 2SS 3088
DX number DX exchange

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in England and Wales

or

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB

for companies registered in Scotland DX 235 Edinburgh




‘ PLEASE COMPLETE IN
TYPESCRIPT OR IN
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS : 3 .

o Return of Allotment of Sha'

CHFPO83 |
Company Number 2231246 |
Company name in full - The Sage Group plc

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

From : To
T orperiod during which ~
¢ es were allotted Day Month Year Day Month Year
(!f shares were allotted on one date
enter that date in the ‘from” box.) 2l2 o8 |2 0 02 | | 1 ‘ 1
Ordinary
Class of shares
(ordinary or preference elc)
v 20,030
Number allotted
1p
Nominal value of each share
Amount (if any) paid or due on each 64.8p !
share (including any share premium) ‘

L7 ~t the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

It the allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

% that each share is 10 be
treated as paid up

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the duly stamped contract or by the duly
stamped particulars on Form 88(3) if the
contract is not in writing.)

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
the Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff

Companies house receipt date barcode For companies registered in England and Wales

Thliform };ascbeen pr?vlied free of Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB DX235
charge by Lompanies House. For companies registered in Scotland ' Edinburgh




B

, ;;\Janzes and a

ddresses of the allottees (List joint share allotments consecutively)

—
Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
Name Mr Paul Mckenna and John Paul Huggins Class of shares Number
: : allotted allotted
Princes Road, Crosf .
‘Address C/0 30 , Crosfarth Ordinary 20,030 -
-
Newcastle Upon Tyne .
| | I | I
UK Postcode |_ L _ I_ |__ [ L R )
Name ' Class of shares Number
[ allotted allotted
Address
| .
— e
! | —
= UKPosteode | | L L L L L | S
| Inane Class of shares Number
] allotted allotted
Address
|
_
! ! |
UK Posteode |_ L I_ L LI I I
Name - Class of shares Number
| allotted = aliotted - ~
Address
]
L I
L I, e
S UK Postcode | LI [L . LL q _ !
N-arne Class of shares Number
| allotted allotted
Address TOTAL 20,030
{ - _
e |
| -
S | S
UKPostcode | |1l | L

Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to this form :

gned

| A direeter | secrotary / asemin:

——

Please delete as appropriate

: 2ase give the name, address,

. ephone number and, if available,
: DX number and Exchange of the
! rson Companies House should

- ntact if there is any query.

LLOYDS TSE REGISTRARS THE CAUSEWAY .

WORTHING WEST SUSSEX BNS9 6DA

ESP/B/CD5652/3436

Tel: 01903 833436

DX number

DX exchange




PLEASE COMPLETE IN
TYPESCRIPT ORIN

88(2

| Return of Allotment of Shar}

BOLD BLACK CAPITALS
CHFPO83
Company Number , 2231246
Company name in fuil The Sage Group plc

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

From To
Da! r period during which ‘
§° -es were allotted Day Month Year Day  Month Year
(1 whares were allotted on one-date 31 07 2002 | | T
enter that date in the “from” box.)
ORDINARY

Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc)

840
Number allotted

ip
Nominal value of each share
Amount (if any) paid or due on each 114.80p

share (inciuding any share premium)

Lis* *he names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf !

li e allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

. % that each share is to be
. treated as paid up

Consideration for which
the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the duly stamped contract or by the duly -

stamped particulars on Form 88(3) if the
contract is not in writing.)

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
The Registrar of Companies at:

Companies house receipt date barcode

charge by Companies House.

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
For companies registered in England and Wales

This form has been provided free of Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB - DX235
For companies registered in Scotland

Edinburgh



"Names and addresses of the aliottees  (List joint share allotments consecutively)

" Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
Name Mrs. Pauline Rose Wilson Class of shares Number
I allotted allotted
tock Avenue, Northampton )
Adéress 49 Boslock Ave P Ordinary 840
| I ) I
| | [
‘ . L
UK Postcode | N[ N| 1] | 4L L|N CE—
Name ' Class of shares Number
l allotted allotted
Address :
|
| ]
| .
| l
UK Postcode |_|_|_|_I_|_ | |
jb ame Class of shares Number
1 allotted allotted
|
| )
| |
UK Postcode | |_ LI_ | | |
) | |
Name Class of shares Number
| allotted allotted
Address
]
] ]
| ] |
UK Posteode |_ 1_1_ Ll L L 1 |
ame Class of shares Number .
) allotted allotted
Address
' Total 840
| |
I |
/N UKPostcode | | | | I L[| :

Please enter mber of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to this form :

Signed

Adirector/secretarylw QRIS R O-FOO e W OF-FRERAGeF-F

N Date 2(/&/0"

Please delele as appropriate

THE CAUSEWAY

WEST SUSSEX BN996DA -~ - -

Please give the name, address, LLOYDS TSB REGISTRARS ..
telephone number and, if available, : : o :
a DX number and Exchange of the WORTHING

person Companies House should :

contact if there is any query. ESP/EXB/MS5393/3393

Tel 01903 833393

DX number

DX exchange



mhepzroigg

Fieasa compiote in fypescript,
or /n boid black capfafs.

CRFPO10 Company Number

Compeny Name }n full

Appointment Dale of
form sppolnimen)

Noles or completes  Appointment s director
30Ded" ON NAXT PAGS.

NAME  *Style/ Tille

Ferpnamae(s)

Sumame

Previcus
forename(s)
Usual residential
addrese

Post town
County / Reglon

* Netllonality

4+ Othor direclorships
(sdditlonal space next paoe)

Consent signature

! Vvumtary detolls.
2 Nuactora onty.
* Ploasc sciete 32 appropriate

Signed

Pleese give the name, odoregs. telaphonea
numbder and, if available, a OX number and
Exchenge of the person Companies Houte
should contact If there is ony avery.

I%i_mme ras0% U JENal

'[\MMNF\.\__

288a

APPOINTMENT of director or secretary

{NOT far resignotion (uca Form 288D) or
change of particulsrs {use Form 288¢))

Ezu 1245 |

The Sage Crous ple

ey _Month Yeer Month
rz ;l ] .0 o,?_'?Daéanor: BIO[IJ’-!‘ 3J
I as secretary ,:?m‘”:;m];nhvmﬁ&%;

I J' Honours etc{ ]

I?ona 'd ]

( Verni -
Previous

L — surnarme(s)

348 Scouthwra Hill Drive

Dulukn _l Poswmode

Iceozgia 0097 ! Counlry(&mer:lcn |
t Business [ Chier Executlve

American ] occupston | officer

lJOI'\Q

1 consent o ack as ™ girecior / secretory of ihe ebove nsmod compeny

{/;2_‘{ / . Dateg '.s/atf/Zoos

A director, secretary ete muat sipn tho farm bolow,

Date i;?\'s) 2933

(*~0 Sucaiar ; PO DI %Y / DB EIADL S OB C2 W > oIy L anenc- g

Claire Naylor, The Gage Oroup fPlc,, Sauv Huusce,

Benzon Farx Road, Mavwcastle Upsu Tyne, WE?7 L2

Tel €191 &S5 3¢s¢%
DX number

DX exchange

When you have compleled and signed ths form pleass sang o the
Registrar of Companies atl:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 UZ DX 33060 CardIFf
for companies registered In England and Woaleg

oF
Crrmmnanioe Meaiva 17 Ceslie Terrere FPHlnhiwn B4 2C0

iWoiy gl

£0-50~¥1



Company Number | c2231z¢5

¢ Oirectors only. 1+ Other directorships

NOTES
sShow the full forenames, NOT INITIALS, If the director or secretary iz a corporation or Scottish firm, show the name on
surname line and registered or principal office on the usual residential line, '

Give previous forenames or surname(s) except:

. for @ married woman, the name by which she was known before marriege need not be gwen

- for names not used since the age of 18 or for at least 20 years.

A peer or individual known by a title may state the title instead of or In addition to the forenames and surname and neaa
no! give the name by which that person was known before he or she adopted the title or succeeded to it

Other directorchips.

Cive the name of every company incorporsted in Great Britain of which the person concerned is a direclor or hes been 3
director at any time in the past five years.

You may exclude a company which either is, or at all times during the past five years when the person concerned was e
director, was '

- dormant
- & parent company which wholly owned the company making tne return, or
- another wholly owned subsidiary of the same parent company.

\I'-‘.lue nnt

Ccm:nm _ pace

191-0AF Eb/63 4 JEhml twedd g1l £0-20-y1



i

; IFPO83
. mpany Number 2231246
; mpany name in full The Sage Group plc

PLEASE COMPLETE IN :
TYPESCRIPT ORIN :
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS : 5

Return of Allotment of Shares |

\ares allotted (including bonus shares):

From To
i lesr  yiod during which
fare vere allotted Day  Month Year Day  Month Year
shares were allotted on one date 25 06 2002 l l l ' l
er that date in the “from” box.)
ORDINARY

20,000
mber allotted
1p
" minal value of each share
ount (if any) paid or due on each 140.00p

: are (including any share premium)

iss of shares
finary or preference efc)

“stth~ names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

the allotted shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

that each share is to be

ated as paid up

nsideration for which

: shares were allotted

is information must be supported by
duly stamped contract or by the duly
mped particulars on Form 88(3) if the
itract is not in writing.)

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
The Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff

Companies house receipt date barcode For companies registered in England and Wales

This form has been provided free of Companles House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EB DX235
charge by Companles House. For companies registered in Scotland . Edinburgh




tae

Names and addresses of the allottees (List joint share allotments consecutively)

. Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
Name Brawin Nominees Limited (Desig. SHAREOPT, Part. iD 092) Class of shares Number
PN aliotted allotted
¢ PO Box 23440, 7 Drumsheugh Gardens, Edinburgh. )
f*ddf ess X 9 inourg Ordinary 20,000
b —
! L ,
UK Postcode |_E |_H |3 |_ |7 |_.W L
Name ' Class of shares Number -
2 aliotted allotted
£ | Address .
Y l L
UK Posteode |_|_|_{_|_ I ' '
! '
a ré{:r?e Class of shares Number
RN allotted allotted
ol ' '
"
' '
b UK Postcode | |_ {1 |_1| l |
" | |
Name . Class of shares Number
] allotted allotted
Address
|
| |
| L {
UK Postcode | I | L L1 L L
[
“ine Class of shares Number
RN allotied aliotted
‘ Address
! ' Total 20,000
' [ L
o~ | L
/\ UK Postcode | | I 1 L I

Please enfer thg number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to this form :

' igned e —____ Date L{-{'] /01

= Adirector / secreta\ od - Please delete as appropriate -
: ease give the name, address, LLOYDS TSB REGISTRARS